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| the welfare of the town of his birth, en-
. b D " J 14 ' deavored during the debate on the dSaﬁ'-
I 1; brook-Lyme bridge bill to so amend the
aSt Haddam Brldge, tO e edlcated une bill that it would Include an appropria-
| tion for the construction of a bridge at
| East Haddam. Mr. Parker’s intentions
' were solely tn} endeavor to ?‘ucurﬁ r:‘n
| appropriation for a bridge at East Had-
Project First Delinitely Launched in = ' % 'dggm F:*md yet his :'H.‘ti.ﬂgn was miscon-
1908 ' - ; !strucd at the time by the ardent friends
' 'of the Saybrook-Lyme bridge bill, who
thought that he was indirectly attempt-
ing to defeat that measure. Mr. Park-
er's amendment was opposed by all the
' friends of the original bill and it failed
\of adoption. The Saybrook-Lyme
| bridee bill passed in its original form
| =5 reported by the committee and car-
ried an appropriation of $500,000 for a
bridge across the Connecticut river at
the mouth of the river. This bridge has
since been completed under the direc-
tion of the Hon. Dennis A. Blakeslee,
Hon. Andrew N. Shepard, of Portland,
land Hon. James H. Day, of Saybrook,
commissioners, and redounds strongly
to their credit and to the credit and en-
gineering ability of its chief engineer,
Mr. Edward W. Bush, who designed the
bridge and had sole charge of its con-
struction.

The East Haddam bridge had now
emerged from the realm of dim obscur-
ity and its friends were gres. / encour-
aged in the passage by the legislature
of 1909-10 of the resolution creating
the commission, because it showed that
| the proposition had been officially rec-
ognized by the General Assembly of the
state. The next step of progress was
' the appointment by Governor Frank B.
Weeks of the commissioners under the
resolution. Governor Weeks on July
14, 1909, appointed the Hon. Lucius E,
Whiton, of New London; the Hon. John
H. Noble, of Old Lyme, and the Hon,
James L. Pratt, of Essex, commissioners
under the resolution to investigate and
report to the General Assembly of 1011-
12 as to the advisability of replacing
the ferries mentioned by a bridge across
.he Connecticut river between the towns
of East Haddam and Haddam.

The commission held several meet-
ings and during the year 1910 collected,
with the assistance of the friends of the
improvement, a mass of figures and
Jdata relating to traffic and conditions
at the ferry at East Haddam. On Fri-
day, September 25, 1910, this commis-
sion held a public meeting in Good-
cpecd’s opera house in East Haddam.
At this meeting a number of representa-

HISTORY OF THE
BRIDGE MOVEMENT.

FIRST SUGGESTED BY LADIES

Statewide Interest in Bridge, as
Shown by Large Legislative Hear-
ings—East Haddam's Represent-
atlve’'s Great Work in Securing
Passage ol the Bill.
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Early in the year 1908 a few of the
citizens of East Haddam conceived the
idea of forming an association, which
should have for its aim and object the
upbuilding of the town, and the promo-
tion of its interests and welfare. Prom- |ES
inent in this movement were the ladies |[BESSE S
of the community who had been asso- B
ciated from time to time in the various | |IESSEEEESS
improvement societies of the town. AL
These ladies, with a few gentlemen in- : R
terested in the project, met in May,
1908, and an informal discussion took
place on the objects which the associa-
tion hoped to accomplish.

At the first meeting of these inter-
ested citizens of the town the matter
of a bridge over the Connecticut river
at East Haddam was brought up for
discussion,

The subject of a bridge was not a
new one to the residents of East Had-
dam. The hardships and tribulations of
the people of East Haddam in crossing
the river by ferry in summer and in
winter from the time when the memory
of man runneth not to the contrary, had |
brought about a fecling of inevitable- |
ness of the situation. Several years be-
forec this, however, the matter of a
bridge had been casually considered by
Mr. W. R. Goodspeed, who was for a|
considerable period the owner of the
ferry at East Haddam, and Mr. Good- | present at the hearing to advocate that
speed had obtained at that time esti-| particular measure, and because of the
mates from bndge construction com- preater importance to the traveling pub-
panies as to the cosi of a steel bridge at| lic of the ferry at this point. The hear- |
this point, But nothing resulted from this | ings were held in the old senate cham-
action and the matter had been quies-| ber, and a large number of pcople in

cent since that time.
Among the first int
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$225,000 Structure, erected by the State of Connecticut, Spanning
the Connecticut River Between the Towns of East Haddam
and Haddam. Longest Highway Draw Span in the World
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the most Iimportant measure before
ground the engineers spent consider- | Bridges, had, therefore, in deliberating the Committee on Roads, Rivers :tn:J
able time in preparing bluc-prints showsy upon' the bill which placed the East Bridges, and the committee deemed it
ing scveral proposed designs for a | _ . | unwise. In view of the condition of the
bridge across the Connccticut river at | Haddam ferry in the hands of the statc 2 s : t th f East Had-
- and near the site of the present H:rr;.r.r for operation and maintenance, mate- | state’s finances at that time, to recom- | rve citizens dnhtfe m;;'n 0 'ssiun‘crs
East Haddam and vicinity were present | These designs and sketches were accom- ' rial avhich might well have cnnb;cd the | mend any further project which would iggl :ﬂf:;mﬂm? oreithe comm) T
- to urge upon the members of the com- | panj i ati : | Itte ecomme stitute inc-ang~eonaidosable cxpomditresatetor CA Wﬂﬂﬂﬂ%m'_-
e e : Eam:_dm‘l_at Dum On._0 w laand, con, f QI nd_{ oss :::"' oo bl cxy it Hesmenawilh t:[m c“ﬂd'i“’dnsﬂf. -

e ' idpe ar ; ¢ state's : he ferry, and presented their argu-

In this way | bridge ars\East Haddam In place of*the _ at the ferry

they were on the ground, I oA Accordingly, the Committee on Roads, | ment for a b The hearing was a

After this work had been done on the | The Committee on Roads, Rivers and

erested in the pro
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telief to the Inhabitants of East/Had:

T those Interes »-....Wh.
Tyler suggested that the m be
brought to the attention of the towns-
people by submitting to them in an as-

dam and to the general traveling pub-
lic from the unbearable conditions at-
tendant upon the crossing at this point.

The Committee on Roads, Rivers and

the parties interested were enabled to |
present definite figures and estimates |
to the Committece on Roads, Rivers and
Bridges for their consideration. The

ferry. This committee, however, had
at'this session the matter of a proposed'
highway bridge across the Connecticut
river between Saybrook and Lyme, a

sembly or mass-meeting certain ques- | Bridges in dealing with all these ferries

thanks of the community are due in the | measure which had been strongly ad-

Rivers and Bridges reported, unfavor-
ably, as before indicated, on'the bill
which provided that the state ‘should

take over, operate and maintain the fer-

ridge.
very largely attended one and a very
strong case was presented to the com-
missioners in favor of a bridge to be
constructed by the state and operated

tions bearing upon the desirability and
feasibility of a bridge at East Haddam.
These questions were afterwards pre-
pared by Mr. Tyler and submitted to a
number of people in the town, and were |
a martter of some discussion for some

vocated and pressed by citizens of this | ry at East Haddam, But so strongly as a highway toll-bridge. After the

state and of neighboring states, by the | was the necessity for some relief at meeting the commissioners were taken

automoblle associations, and by the va- | this point impressed upon the commit- | ro Moodus, where they had an oppor-

rlo=3 business men's associations with- | tee that it recommended In lieu of the | tunity of examining the various manu-

in the state, and particularly of the city | proposed bil_l a substitute resolution facturing establishments located in that
of New London. This Improvement was | which provided that the governor portion of the town.

time thereafter. The activities of a few |

2 . | In this same month, September, 1910,
of those who had taken the initiative in - e = D = | petitions were circulated within the

L B MEMBERS OF BRIDGE COMMISSION | 5 | sk dusa

as a single proposition deemed it un-
wise for the state to take over at that
time all of the ferries and to run them
as state institutions. The committee
accordingly made unfavorable reports
upon the various bills which had been

highest degree to the few generous citi-
zens of East Haddam who contributed |
in the winter of 1909 to a fund which
was collected to defray the expenses
of the engineers employed for this very
important work.
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sion and articles in the current press| which Mr. Whiton was chalrman, asking

on the subject kept alive the matter of the commissioners to recommend a fa-
the proposed improvement. The files vorable report to the General Assem-

:}l'ft 11:::} fgﬂgl:;égfnnatts::t:a;hfar}ceﬁl’;g?sg. b:t}’ of 191 l-lzl,tnn the stllhjtﬂt mﬂft'i}'_l ﬂtf
> t nquiry. wns only natura a

cussed in its columns, and the feasibil- wﬁhl ;Eigl zﬂmm[gmn np};g{nlcd' whicl';
EI::H: :ﬁ_ﬁlﬁkﬁ; fﬂ'tl?: 3-;?:: E;i;d:;::l}' was to report Il_s findings to the Gen-
! H WPR Ao | u;'al Assembly in January, 1911, con-

fended by Mr. Harry W. Keynolds in siderable interest should be taken in the
an article published in T"EBA“E“*E“: fall of 1910 by the townspeople in this
in lt.!il: issue of iﬂph‘i:}bﬂi;‘rhvcniems matter of the proposed bridge, and pre-
¢ many ot Elf ‘;ch 111' R - vious to the election of representatives

it seemed fanciful and beyond all the from the town of East Haddam, Mr.

realm of possibility to many of those Sidney S. C .
many of y 5. Carter and Mr. Harry W,
who had spent all of their lives in East Reynolds were pledged to do th::?r ut-

Haddam, and who had come to look do
upon tl:u:‘ ferry as one of the discomforts | :::_?géctra s¢cure an appropriation for a

ary to existence in  the | :
necessary to Representative Reynolds prepared a

fown. |

Many objections were brought out and | 5 €3 244 _
bill raising a commission for thc c-.5-
struction of a bridge across the river

heard in anticipation nt‘d th:k nri:;Iun the |

neral Assembly would take if it was)|
S t at East Haddam, with all the necessary
provisions as to detail and machinery

¢ver called upon to pass upon the much- |
| for the construction, operation and

desired improvement. The conclusion

reached by a large number of the skep-| .
maintenance of such a bridge as a toll-
bridge by the state. He also prepared

tical was that, while the bridglﬁ was |

reatly desired and needed, it could nev-

£ y » a second bill which carried an appropri-
ation of $225,000 for the purpose of

er be obtained, and would surely never
constructing such a bridge. Both of

be erected so that the eyes of the pres-

ent generation would behold it. These .
these bills were introduced by Mr. Rey-
nolds early in the session of 1911 and

objections and many others.were only
| both bills were referred to the Commit-

natural in view of the long-continucd
tee on Roads, Rivers and Bridges. The

existence of the ferry with its attendant |

hardships, discomforts and dangers.
' first hearing on these bills was assigned
' before the Committee on Roads, Riv-

In the General Assembly of 1909-10,
there were a number of bills introduced

' ers and Bridges on February 28, 1911.

should appoint a commission of three In preparation for the hearing the repre-

WILLIAM H, CADWELL
of New Britain, Vice-Chairman

ROLLIN U. TYLER
of Haddam, Secretary and Treasurer

JUDGE A. E. PURPLE
of Moodus, Chairman

EDWARD W. BUSH
Chief Engineer.

—————, S ——— = . e =
= — S - = -

- —

by interested parties having for their|
subject matter the regulation of the fer- | introduced and referred to that com-
rles on the Connecticut river. Some |

f h bill ided that the Mmitice, and the reports of the commit- persons to Inquirg first, into the advis- ?e“tati"ES rf.:l." :ht tﬂ"-'fl'l had 'spﬂndt &
of these § Pprov . , ’ large amount of time in securing data
state should condemn and take nveﬂ? cemmereaccepled hf HE G:n.crnl Abﬂ PROGRAMME ability of the State's assuming the con- | anq witnesses in order to present the
these ferries and operate I:I]EIH! sch:]I}fl ;Ed ;?ﬁ blll 5‘ in cun?equfcnn:..: trol and operation of the various fer- matter before the committee in its
as state institutions without charge | failed. e relating to the ICrry (| 9.2040/1:30 Band Concert at the Plaza. ins : : ries on the Connecticut river, and sec- | strongest possible light. The commit-
* ! : e b : : , iInspection of bridge : ) : AL
to the traveling *PUb“f-’r other Dbills| 4¢ East Haddam remained in ic hands | A M. reunion of old friends, welcome to visitors ﬂg_’ ond, to inquire into the advisability of | '€¢ was advised to hold the hearing in
proposed to  have the sfate con-i o . oo itee for some time after | ) discontinuing the ferries at East Had- the senate chamber, and on February
dt‘.l‘l‘.lﬂ._ operate and maintain the ferries, | -~ bis | | < [1:30 A. M. Salute of 17 guns upon arrival of His Exellenc ' 28th this large chamber was flled to
charging a reasonable rate of toll to| the hearing. During this Interim cer-| : : ﬁ > | dom and Hadlyme and replacing them | overflowing with representative citizens
defray the expenses, and still other bills | tain cltizens of the town of East Had- Simeon E. Baldwin, Governor of Connecticut. by a bridge, and to report its findings  from all Ew:r the Etate. whoehn:ilzx-ah
]FNP?‘Hd 1o place the d;!}' of maintain-{ dam, who had been interested In secur- | /2 Noon Military parade, escorting Governor Baldwin and | and recommendations to the next gener- untarily come to Hartford to befriend
.ndgj:;:: ﬁ,‘::;fnup:.?lﬁ ':u::;?g:;f“ugf | ing better accommodations at this rerr_r.' staff, Ex-Governors, the Bril:lgit"-T Commission and | al assembly. This substitute resolution, | ﬁ‘ril?;?it;}r;}m'g:e P&numble ;.,u;:ius Es
sistance from the state for deficiencies | brought to the attention of the Commit-| others from the railroad station to the Upper || which had been suggested to the com- | pointed by Govertor: Weeks. ipﬂ:a?epé
in their operation, The representatives | tee on Roads, Rivers and Bridges the Landing and thence to Nathan Hale School _mittee by the friends of the measure,|at the hearing and prcs:n?cd to the
:-ﬂ;? lh#;:“’ﬂgl' East Haddam in lh{?-:ti matter of a bridge in substitution for House. Escort will be the Governor's Foot |/ was carried safely through the two | Sommittee the report of the commission.
Simpig;; i;tﬂmdfcrf :“g”?‘ﬁ:;gﬁ“ re. | the ferry at this point, The suggestion | Guards, Cavalry troop B, Nuvgl Militia, Putnam | houses of the General Assembly with This report was a bound volume, con-
lated particularly fo the ferry at East|received encouragement at the hands of| Phalanx, Moodus Drum and Fife Corps, etc, the nt;lr: asslijslancc of the represenm-:'rstfﬂgegr ;:';‘Lg'nf;fﬁdp:ﬁ;;“ﬂfﬂg
- tives from the tow - - | " :
I:nddmﬁ. and which proposed that the | varlous members of the committee, and || ;5.45 P M At Nathan Hale School House. Short addresses || port of I\I‘:: Ccfmg:t?c:ri E::Ed;heﬁiﬂ?i! relating to conditions at the various fer-
i :In'*"i T":f’}‘“*i“;ﬁ e and| In conscquence thereof clvil engincers commemorative of Nathan Hale, Patriot and | and Bridges ' xies on tho:riven, but-particulaciysrelats
, ate institution, this| 4. .o amoloyed In the winter of 1909 to : | ' ; Ing to the conditions at the ferry at East
fﬂ:g;.u bills had a large hearine before | Make estimates and submit definite fig- DEYSIENE . Meanwhile, the measure in which the | Haddam, Many pages of the report
s ml:it ad a gtrgcd HI?"L *"E ures to the Committee on Roads, Rivers|| 2 (03 P. M. Band Concert at the plaza, Invocation. Rev. ||¢ommittee had taken such pride, the | were devoted to the figures containing
Committee on Roads, Rivers an andiBridpes. o klin C tryman - bill providing for the construction of a|the amount of traffic, both vehicle and
Eridgu of the session of the General 7 ‘ rankliniCountty ' ‘bridge at Lyme and Saybrook at a cost| passenger, crossing the ferry at East
;::I[ﬂ;!l 011' 1009-10, While there were| The engineers with their assistants|| 2.090 P M Plaza. Address by Governor Baldwin, Ex-Gov. |/‘©f $500,000, had been reported favor-| Haddam, the amount of freight received
e by named in these bllls, all| came to East Haddam and made sur- ernors Bulkeley and Weeks ably by the Committee on Roads, Riv-|and transported at the rallroad station
ks .;ﬂﬂgfhﬁi ﬂéﬂr su :Lcanm. still the | veys on both sides of the ri?'-r at nng ' ers and Bridges, and had been acted|and at the steamboat landing at East
CelVed e th“; addam ferry re- | near the site of the Pff““' ‘T’- “’g 4,00 P. M. Auto parade to Moodus and return, uﬂun by the House of Representatives. | Haddam, the industries of the town,
ffgm [hg mmmﬁt Irgtil cﬂﬂﬁadﬂrﬂ"ﬂﬂlf'QUHdlnEﬁ and hﬂ]i{:\'l[hﬂnﬂf iﬂ;’l I}'Iﬂlf - o 5 The Honorable Francis H. Parkﬂﬁ rep- ﬂ-nd‘ in E'-Tlﬁl‘h a d¢tPiI¢d account of the
(araa mitata ot €¢ by reason of the many photographs in the vicinity of th2 | resentative from kHartford, a native of | necessities for a bridge to supplant the
ro r:pr:untutivz persons | proposed bridge., East Haddam, and always interested in

ferry. Mr. Whiton made a strong ar-
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gument along the lines of the report of
the commission and urged upon the
committee the conclusion arrived at by
the commission, to-wit, that the state
should construct a bridge at East Had-
dam, and maintain and operate it as a
toll-bridge. Mr. John H. Noble and
Mr. James L, Pratt, the other commis-
sioners, also appeared and spoke in fa-
vor of the report of the commission.
Among the other prominent speakers
who were present to urge a favorable
report of the measure were the Hon,
Frank B. Weeks, ex-governor, of Mid-
dletown, Mr. Hiram P. Maxim, of Hart-
ford; Mr. John C, Elmendorf, of New
Brunswick, N. ]., special representa-
tives of the business men's associations
of Hartford, Norwich and Middletown,
and representatives of the automobile
associations and clubs throughout the
state; Hon. Elmore S. Banks, of Fair-
field, and Clarence I. Beardsley, of
Hartford,

The Committee on Roads, Rivers and

Bridges acted favorably on both the|
commission bill and the appropriation|
reported them Dback to the
House of Representatives, where they |
originated, within two wecks from the |
date of the hearing, with the recommen- |

bill and

dation that the appropriation bill be re-
ferred to the committee on appropria-
tions. The commission bill went to the
foot of the calendar in the house, to
await the action of the npprepriatlen!
committee on the bill carrying the ap-
propriation.

It was not until April Sth that the ep~i
propriation committee assigned a hear-

ing on the bill which was reported to
that committee, This bill was a short
one in terms but granted an appropria-
tion of 5225000 for the purpose of con-
structing a bridge across the Connccti-
cut river between the towns of East
Haddam and Haddam. This hearing
was also held in the ample quarters of

the old senate chamber and apain the |

hall was filled to overflowing with the
friecnds of the bridge. Representative

SYDNEY S. CARTER,

Representative from East Haddam.
- - [ . e - —

tives.
accident, the appropriation bill was re-

ported by the appropriation commuittee |

unfavorably to the Senate on the day
before the commission bill was to be
taken up as the order of the day in the
House. The cffect of this action could
easily be foreseen. If the unfavorable
report of the appropriation committee
was adopted in the Senate, as following
the usual course of unfavorable reports,
the bill would have been rejected on
that day, which was Tuesday, and it

In some way, possibly not by |

THE CONNECTICUT VALLEY ADVERTISER

from the two mentioned counties in or-
der to carry the “rider” amendment
It was, however, adopted, much to the
satisfaction of these senators, and the
friends of the measure were then told
to take up the bill again in the House
and to pass it with the amendment em-
bodied in it.

The week which elapsed before the
bill was ready for action again in the
House was a nervous week for those
who had this matter in charge. To re-
ject the amendment would only produce

would then, under the rules, have come | further disagreeing action between the

into the House of Representatives on
the day following as a rejected bill
and would have been before the House
for action on the same day when the
commission bill was to be under dis-
cussion as the special order of the day.
Those opposed to the bill could then,
during the debate on the commission
bill, raise the ready objection that inas-
much as the Senate had rejected the ap-
propriation, it would be idle to discuss
the question of raising a commission
for the construction of a bridge for
which an appropriation had already
been refused.

Fortunately for the friends of the
bridge, this irregular procedure of the
appropriation committee was not passed
unnoticed. Secnator E. Hart Fenn, one
of the friends of the measure, when he
heard the unfavorable report of the
chairman of the appropriation commit-
tee, Senator Charles S. Peck, of Dan-
bury, moved that the unfavorable report
be tabled for calendar and printing.
This motion was carried, and it perforce
sent the bill to the printers, where nec-
cesarily it had to remain for nearly a

week. In consequence of this action the |

unfavorable report of the appropriation
committee was removed from the pos-
session of cither of the two houses un-
til it should be returned from the print-
ers. The friends of the bridge had no
desire to hasten its return,

On Wednesday, August 9th, the mat-
ter of the day was called and the com-

HARRY W, REYNOLDS,
Representative from East Haddam.

—

Reynolds was in charge of this hearine mission bill was up for discussion. The
as well as the previous hearing before unfavorable report of the appropriation |
the Committee on Roads, Rivers and| committee had not returned from the
Bridges, and presented to the committee | printers and thercfore was not before
the evidence of the report of the spe- the House for action and could not

cial commission and of the commission- |

ers, Messrs. Whiton and Pratt,

the |

unanimous vote of endorsement of the a single section to the commission bil
Middlesex county representatives, the | granting the necessary $225,000 to carr

testimony of representative men from Ut the provisions

two houses, a condition frequently
brought about for the express purpose
of killing a bill. When the amendment,
however, was taken up in the House, it
soon became evident that it had no hope
of passage there. It also became evi-
dent that the friends of the bill,—and
they were plentiful in every county in
the House,—would not allow the bridge
to be defeated by any movement or
amendment of this kind, and with splen-
did lovalty and support they rallied to
the original bill and unanimously de-
feated the amendment, the representa-
tives from Fairfleld and New Haven
counties joining on Wednesday, August
16th, in voting to so defeat it.

One week clapsed before the matter
could again come up in the Senate At
this time the bill came back to the Sen-
ate, with the amendment which that
body had previously adopted, rejected
by the House. During the intervening
week the friends of the bridge had been
especlally active and their efforts were
reflected in the action of the Senate.
At the time of the first vote in the Sen-
ate the opponents of the original -bill
in that body had agreed that, if the
amendment of the 550,000 “rider” .was
rejected in the House, the proponents
~of the “rider” would, on the return of
the bill to the Senate, support the orig-
inal bill as it came from the committee
without amendments. The friends of
the bridge, therefore, were much sur-
prised to find that when the bill came
up the second time in the Senate, on
lTuesday, August 22nd, that the Opposi-
tion was not withdrawn. The senators
who were responsible for the “rider”
amendment, however, found themselves
at this time in so small a minority that,

when the bill was called up by Senator
Joseph W. Alsop, chairman of the Com-

B
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River Sioe Jnn,

EAST HADDAM, CT.

AST HADDAM, situated
E on the Connecticut River,

near Long Island Sound, 1s
one of the prettiest villages in
the state, and 1s visited by many
artists, who make sketches of
the beautiful views and quaint
old houses to be found in its

neighborhood

/4

SEASON
\!

1854-1913
Same Management Sth Season

S59th

/
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Wide piazzas, good piano
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River Side Inn stands on the
summit of a hill overlooking the
river and commanding the
picturesque scenery of the river
and surrounding country, aad
being steam heated throughout
1s comfortable 1n the coldest

weather, thereby making it a de-

sirable place of sojourn at any

River Side Inn has accommo-

season of the yvear. The rooms

are large, well furnished, with

The

dining room on the ground floor

spacious closets in each.

is light and airy, the cuisine
and service forming especially
attractive features; also Cafe and

Cnll service at all hours.

A\
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the distance in about three hours.

Boats leave Pier 20, East River,

| mittee on Koads, Rivers and Bridges, tennis, boating, bathing and dations for fifty guests and 1s : :
Ll':_gigllﬁewed i m?[:?n tg? reconsider the | | fohing.  Motor boats and auto- noted particularly for its select New York, at 5 P. M. Fare by
US action of the Senate in adopt- : _ -
| Ing the amendment to be passed with- mobiles can be had at very patronage and homelike boat $1.50; by train $2.50.
. out voicing their dissent. Senator Al- : : N .
| sop immediately without debate made reasonable rates, in connection appointments. Carriages in attendance on

the next motion that the bill as passed
by the House carrying the appropriation
| of 5225,000 be adopted by the Senate,
| and this motion likewise prevailed with-
out a dissentung vote. To make the
matter sure bevond question of doubt
Senator Alsop made the motion that the
matter be immediately transferred to
| the engrossing clerk and this motion
was unanimously carried and the bill,
so far as the General Assembly was
concerned, was passed.

had signed the bill on August 25th,
1911, making it & law. On that night
there was an impromptu celebration in

e el ™ o

| considered. Representative

— e —

be|
Reynolds | given to the representatives of the town,
| Seized the opportunity and was ready| mr. Sidney S. Carter and Mr. Harry W,
with an amendment which added simply | Reynolds, and an enjoyable luncheon
Iy was had at the Riverside Inn,) which
y | was attended by about forty citizens of
of the commission|the town. Later there was a reéeption
bill for the construction of the bridge. | at the town hall, where resolutions were

rledsiabdaddocmaver ALo pos Togem 4 A
the townspeople, assisted by members
of the Moodus Drum Corps and'all
| available Areworks, made a nolsy dem-
| onstration which helped to relieve their
feelings on the occasion. ]

On September 1st a reception was

large bonfire was bullt at the ferry, and

with the hotel.
oo

The hotel 1s supplied with
running spring water, and all

It

within a short distance of rail-

modern improvements. 18

road station, steamboat landing,

o

East Haddam 1s reached by
the New York, New Haven and
Hartford Railroad. The train

leaving the Grand Central Sta-
tion, New York, at 1:02 P. M. 1s

arrival of trains. Baggage free.
Boats land at hotel dock at 2 A.M.

Y

Special rates by the week
American plan, reasonable rates.

Telephone service.

The bill came to Governor Baldwin = N L bl ] kin
on the following week, and on August | church, National Bank, tele. notably a geed train, ma ing E. H. ROSE, *
29th it was learned that the governor || graph and post office good connections and covering Proprielor.
I
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|
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all over the state and from neighboring
states and the evidence of many busi-
ness men from the towns in the vicinity |
of the bridge. Supplementing this|

' The debate was opened by the chairman | upanimously adopted thanking the rep-
of the Committee on Roads, Rivers and | resentatives for their efficient assistance
Bridges, Robert \; hi;gee& who ma}ichﬂf in securing the favorable action of the
-  strong argument for the adoption of the | eneral Assembly and a solid silver lov-
testimony  were endorsements fremr favorable report by his committee rec- | ing cup was presented to Representative
the various automobile ““cmﬂnﬂs'iﬂﬂ]mﬂndiﬂg the construction of the| Reynolds as a testimonial of his work
L‘;;?“EE:“:M;I!: esst;:uf:'lnt?:ss T";‘mm;“; bridge by the state. Mr. Whiton, chair-| for the passage of the bill
ML ] man of the special commission, followed | :
N IES RSP rorloentitacion e the enetis p , On October 6th, 1911, Governor Bald

and presented a very able argument | win appointed the commissioners au-
ers who urged a favorable report of | from his standpoint as the chairman of | thorized by the act, and named as chair-

the measure were the Hon. A. Hea-| the commission which investigated the | man of the commission, Judge Albert E
ton Robertson, of New Haven; Col. | sybject, and from his standpoint of a| Purple, of East Hedd-::tr{a; E—len_ Rollin
George Pope, ex-Senmator Samuel S.| business man of the state. Every mem- | UJ, Tyler, of Haddam, and Mr. William
Chamberlain, Hon. Francis H. l-'ferker,; ber of the House had been given a map | H. Cadwell. of New Britaln’ commis:
all of Hanford; George E. Hmmnn.iﬁhﬂwing the main highways on both | sioners. The appolntments met. \with
representing the Connecticut Automo- | gides of the river lcading to the ferry | great favor, especially from the people | |
bile Association; " H. W. Tibbits and|and fumished with photographs show-|in the vicinity of East Haddam and |
Charles D. Noyes, of Norwich; Hon.|ing the exact site of the proposed bridge | Haddam, Later in the month the com-
Frank D. Haines, of Middletown; Sen-: and the river above and below the site. mission engaged Mr. Edward W. Bush,
ztor Walter H. Wright, of Essex; At-|anq with a copy of the report of the | chief engineer of the Saybrook-Lyme
torney Rollin U. Tyler, Judge Albert E.| special commission headed by Mr. Whit- Bridge Commission, as its chief engi- |
Purple, Mr. Marshall Emmons and Mr.| on ~ These photographs, maps, and re- | neer. Under the supervision of these
W. C. Reynolds, of East Haddam, tes-|ports were carefully studled by the | commissioners and under the imme-
tificd as to local condltions Surrouncing f members in the course of the debate| diate charge of Engineer Bush the pre.
the ferry. It was estimated thatithere  and wore of great assistance in enabling | liminary: work was undertaken ard tla
were nearly two hundred and fifty pres-| jhe members to familiarize themselves splendid structure now spanning the
ent at the htﬂnﬂn on lh:i ht"' and it was with the ]:ll'l‘:lir.'cl under discussion, Ef."p- river has been crected.
one of the largest hearings before any | resentative Reynolds spoke strongly for|  The progress of the work has been
committee of the Genceral Assembly of| e bridge as” did also Representative | noted and watched with interest by peo-
1911. Michael D. O'Connell, of Smffﬂl'di ple throughout the state, while the resi-
April, May, June and July came and | Springs, and Representative Morris C. 'dents in the vicinity of the bridge have
went with no action taken by the IPPrﬂ-i Webster, of Harwinton, the speaker of evidenced the keenest interest in every

_ﬂlunhus_ Center Market

THE MOODUS CENTER MARKET owned by
Mrs. Mary Olmsted, has been established since

priation committee. In May the mem-|the present House of Representatives. | point of its construction, The get-to-
bers of the appropriation committi¢e The members of the appropriation com- gether spirit, the spirit of common inter-
visiled East Haddam and were shown mittee combined in an attempt to defeat| ¢st and energy, which is really respon-
the site of the proposed bridge and the | the measure and Representative Danlel| sible for the erection of the bridge
various manufacturing properties in the ' |, Donovan, of Meriden; Representative | within a space of two or three years,
town. The session of 1911 continued Willlam H. Hall, of Willington, and| s a hopeful sign for the progress and
until August, and the friends of the  Representative George H. Knight, of | improvement of the community, To look
bridge became apprehensive as to the | Salisbury, each spoke against the pro-| forward and not backward should still |
fate of the bill in the hands of the ap-| posed appropriation and attacked the he the way. The East Haddam bridge
propriation  committee.  Finally, how-| arguments of all the proponents of the | should be, not a monument to past ener-
ever, the represcotatives from the town | measure. Hon. Elmore S, Banks, Re- gies and endeavors, but an eficlent
of East Haddam made the commission publican Icader of the House, closed the | means to further activities and a stlm:
bill, which since February bad been on | debate and presented a strong argument  ylus to the advancement of the ' town
the calendar of the House awaiting the | for the bridge. The vote on the Reyn- | gnd the wel fare of its inhabitants.

report from the appropriation commit-! olds amendment disclosed an almost
iee on the appropriation bill, the order unanimous vote in favor of its adoption, |
of the day for Wednesday, August 9th, and the vote which followed on the bill |
at 12 o'clock. From this time the repre- 'as amended to carry the appropriation
sentatives from the town of East Had- of 5225000 was carried with only a
dam were kept busy watching the va- | handful of negative votes, The usual
rious moves afecting this prept;rsed | motion l[u rcﬁeniider *:rls mled&e bydﬂelp-
measure. It had become known to them | resentative Banks and carried, and the :
thet the measure was not to be favor- first big step had been taken In secur- | hr:};'ﬂ HE{?E}%E?;]TP'EG{”‘: T;“h”':d“'
ably ‘acted upon by the appropriation ing a bridge at the hands of the General | ¢ "% ¢ T ﬂnti 5 Ti $ dﬂﬂ“tg h'“
committee, and, further, that the appro-  Assembly, ‘ Y equipped and: has

1871, and has been in its present location since
1877. This market keeps on hand a most varied
and excellent line of meats, canned goods, vegetables
and everything that could be desired in this line.
Quality of goods is essential in goods of this kind.

and‘ the best quality is what the Center Market insures
to its patrons. The stock of beef, mutton, lamb, veal

and pork is guaranteed to be of first quality. The
canned goods are the best obtainable, and the vege-
tables are gathered from sources that Insure freshness.

PUBLIC LIBRARY.

e —

priation committee had decided that no| The bill then went to the Senate and | 23°F 7,000 ‘books and S0 periodicals.
minority reports would be filed with bly concerted action on the part of

their other reports. This meant that If | the senators in Fairfield and New Ha-
& majority of the committee were op-| ven counties an amendment was intro-
posed to 2 bill it would come back to duced adding a “rider,” appropriating
one or the other of the two houses with $50,000 for the improvement of certain
the backing of a unanimous report of | bridges across the Housatonic river be- |
the committee. The bill In the hands| tween New Haven and Fairfield coun: |
of the appropriation commitiee was el:iea. Many friends of the bridge.
house bill introduced by Representative! thought that the amendment was neri’
Reynolds, and under the rules of the! made In good faith and that it was not |
General Assembly It was necessary that germane to the original bill, |
the appropriation committee report it passed in the Senate on August 15th |
back to the house where It originated, by a majority of one and eenelderehlei
which was the House of Representa- | ingenulty was exercised by the senators

The library is supported by voluntary
subscriptions and town appropriations.

The present librarian is Miss Blanche |

R, Boyd,

e ——— o

At Leesville was erected the first oil
mill in Connecticut,

The United States gunboat “Kana- .

wha,” a ninety-day craft, was bullt at

It was| East Haddam In 1860, upwards of four
hundred men being employed In and |
about the yard that she might be com- |
pleted In the specified time,

The clerks, four in number
and courteous, and patron
and prompt attention. The
facilities for delivery of
busy in this line.

, are agreeable. painstaking
s are assured considerate
Center Merket has excellent

goo&s, keeping three teams




BUILDING THE BRIDGE.
DESCRIPTION OF WORK

Much Preliminary Work Before Con-
struction.

COMMISSIONERS APPOINTED.

Edward W. Bush, Chosen Chlef En-
gineer —Soundings and Borings
to Determine Character of River
Bottom —Construction of Piers
and the Building of Superstructure

BUILDING THE BRIDGE.

Governor Baldwin signed the bill ap-
propriating $225,000 and authorizing
him to appoint a commission for the
construction of the East Haddam Bridge
on August 24, 1911. He appointed
Messrs, Purple, Cadwell and Tyler the
commissioners to do this work for the
State about the middle of the October
following. These gentlemen at once
met and organized with Judge A. E,
Purple, chairman, Mr. Willlam H. Cad-
well, vice-chairman, and Mr. Rollin U,
Tyler, secretary and treasurer. The
next thing was to sclect an engineer to
have charge of the design and con-
struction of the bridge. A few days
after organization the commission
visited the Saybrook Bnidge over the
Connecticut River near its mouth.
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river currents, the accurate computation
of the distance from shore to shore,
and making test borings down into the
bed of the river to determine the
character of the bottom. The borings
were taken by rigging a well drilling
machine on a scow and driving down |
a large iron pipe into the river bed. The
inside of the pipe 18 cleaned out every |
few feet driven by a tool called a sand
bucket, The material coming up in
this bucket is very carefully scrutinized
by the engineer, as in this way a judg-
ment is formed as to how much weight
a certain soil is capable of sustaining.
Work on borings was in progress when
ice started running in the river. One
day a serious accident was averted by |
the prompt action of Capt. Clark an-
swering a call for assistance with the
“Gen. Spencer,” The ice had cut the
oakum from the scams of the boring
barge, which was rapidly sinking in
about thirty-five feet of water. Anchor !
ropes were slipped and the barge|
towed to the flats on west side, where |
the barge sunk in a few minutes after
water was first detected coming in.

THE RIVER BED.

The soundings show that the water
at the site of bridge is much deeper
near the west shore than in the center
or ncar the east shore. Not:very far|
from the west bank the bottom is
thirty-five to thirty-eight feet below the
water surface, At one point a little
down stream a depth of forty feect was |
recorded by the engincers. Near the
cast bank of the niver, it is twenty-flve |
feet deep. Before the bridge work was |
started the river bottom had an even
slope from east to west between the

depths above mentioned without any |

THE CONNECTICUT VALLEY ADVERTISER

thie main channel was at some distance
out from the east shore. As a channel
near the east shore is needed for the
Hartford and New York boats to land
at the dock, a swing type of draw locat-
ed as built was decided upon.

UNITED STATES APPROVAL.

All bridges over navigable waters must
be approved by the Secretary of War
and Chief of Engineers before con-
structed. In addition to this approval
all bridges built over rivers which flow
from one state to another or between
two states must be authorized by a
special act of Congress. The Connecti-
cut river 1S an interstate stream, there-
fore a bill was introduced early in the
year 1912 in Congress regarding the
East Haddam bridge. In the meantime
plans and descriptions regarding the pro-
posed bridge were filed with the Secre-
tary of War for approval. Capt. Wald-
ron, U. S. Engineer, gave a public hear-
ing at his office at New London on Feb.
13, 1912, upon this application. Inter-

|¢5tEd persons were present, but be-

cause the plans presented showed a
satisfactory kind of bridge, no objec-
tions were made. The act of Congress
was approved Jan, 25, 1912, and for-
mal approval of plans obtained from
the Secretary of War on March 4,
1912. This cleared the way for starting
the actuml construction work.

LETTING CONTRACTS.

As soon as the location and type of |
bridge was decided upon work was at |

once started in preparing the manu-
script copies of the contract and speci-
fication for the substructure and super-
structure, also the drawings which
showed in detail just how the bridge
was to be bullt.

from the War Department was antici-

humps or hollows. The borings showed

—

pated and the preparation was so far

INTERIOR OF CAISS50N SHOWING HOW PIER FD!.._TQHEATIDN IS LAID.
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They were favoraviy wupressed with | that the bed of the river from the east

=

this structure and at once engagea Mr. ! bank to nearly across is a deep bed of
Edward W, Bush, who was the chief| firm coarse sand. This made very good
engineer of the Saybrook bridge and| footing for the piles supporting the
approaches, to fill a similar position in piers, also the sand was used In mak-
constructing the East Haddam bridge. | ing mortar and concrete, at a consider-

Mr. Bush started at once on the pre-| able saving in building the bridge.

As

liminary work of making surveys of the quality of the sand was known be-
land and river bottom adjacent to the fore the work was let by contract the

proposed  site,

making preliminary | state reccived the benefit of this les-

studies and cost estimates of different sened cost.

types of bridges, the best location for . .
crossing the river, the height of bridge more mud with a little sand; farther|

The west shore 1s mud; below this

above the water, location and kind of down it might be termed sand with a

approaches, etc.

to be thought out in advance and a | sand.

All these things have | little mud, and beneath this 1s firm

Long piles under the west abut-

satisfactory conclusion reached before | ment and the next pier have their lower
any of the detailed work on design or ends driven into the firm sand bottom.

construction can be started.

In other

At the bridge site the river is nar-
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advanced that immediately upon the
receipt of the approval the copy for
| specifications went to the printers and
the substructure contract was adver-
tised for bids. These were received
on April 2, 1912, and the foundation
work let to the lowest bidder, The
Holbrook, Cabot & Rollins Corp. of
Boston. The superstructure was then
advertised and was let on April 29,
1912, to the United Construction Co.,
of Albany, N. Y., who had bid jointly

York, Thus in about six months after
the appointment of the bridge commis-
sion the entire bridge was under con-
tract and work had been started on
construction of the foundations—a
most unusual record for work of this
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Favorable approval |

with the American Bridge Co., of New |
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Purple & Silliman

GENERAL STORE

Dry Goods,
Groceries,

Provisions,

Boots & Shoes,
. lHlats & Caps,

——

Dealers im

Builders’ Hlardware,

 Paints, Olls,

Varnishes, Brushes,

Wall Papers,
Qi Clotlhs,

- Small Agricultural Tools, Seeds, ete.

\
‘ THE STOCK IN EACH DEPARTMENT
IS LARGE AND QUALITY THE BEST

Patrons are diven Prompt, Courteous Attention, and the

Facilities for Quick Delivery of Goods Ample.

' MOODUS, CONN.

MOODUS SAVINGS BANK

e — e ———————— |

MOODUS, CONN.

May Ist, 1913

RESOURCES

Loans on Real Estate . $219,275.00
Loans on Collateral . . 7,510.00
Loans on Personal Security 10,000.00

Town, City and Borough
Bonds @ e an i

Town Orders . . . .
Railroad Bonds . . .
Bank Stocks . . . .
Premium Account
Taxes Paild . . :

Cash on Hand and
Banks et sstusisetags:

61,000.00
7,550.00
207,000.00
60,200.00
5,865.00
394.62

= &
-]

16,205.60
$595,000.22

LIABILITIES

$550,040.74
30,000.00

Deposits S et
Surplis et e e

Undivided Profits Less

Expenses Paid . . 14.959,48

$595,000.22

OFFICERS DIRECTORS
e President THADDEUS R. SPENCER

— = e , ki hich reflects the skillful ALBERT E. PURPLE

; : bove and below it is much |kind, a Wm"f" W i -
;z-,uzlrl:nid:iltt hﬁl fl?: ?maiglf:::;::r: bT;::srtc Trf:: ;ﬂsér.ﬁﬂ ?ntaresting fact w;fs hrnu_rgr?é mg?rnirmg} :ﬁéﬁc t::'mm{u:l-?“::;lst?l‘:np :l.-_ﬂﬂ ARTHUR J. SILLIMAN

. . £ t cs : L] - [

oy work AL be Sone {0, pIePIODE ﬂutssmﬂct?l?arfr?:!;:mu? tl?cu river was|lems connected with the prunmng} of Vice-President OSCAR P. FOWLER
working drawings for use in construc- :"End to be precisely the same at the | this bridge and speedily carried them

tion. Also a carefully made estimate ARTHUR W. CHAFFEE
of cost must be prepared before any
contracts are let, so that it will be
known that the total cost of the work

will come inside the appropriation avail-
able,

site as at a point 1800 feet upstrearm. forward to a successful conclusion,

| ! shores
At the site the width between

| was just one half the width at the other
place and the average depth was twice
the other depth,

SAMUEL P. CLARK
CHARLES H. ROGERS

THE SUBSTRUCTURE,

Mr. Luke White, superintendent for
Holbrook, Cabot & Rollins, was pres-
ent at the letting on April 2nd, As
soon as his firm had been awarded the
contract he 'phoned to their Boston
office to send on some tools and men.
They came along with John Hammond,
head foreman, and a considerable start
had been made before the formal con-
tract was signed some days later. This
was a characteristic move on the part

Secretary and Treasurer
EUGENE W. CHAFFEE

LOCATION OF DRAW.

To assist in deciding on the proper
location of the draw opening, current
observations were made with sub-
merged floats, also boats were anchored
to define the proposed location, and
river pilots requested to note the posl-
tion of these boats. It was found that

PRELIMINARY SURVEYS, ETC.

The few weeks of good weather
2vailable in the fall of 1911 were util-
lzed by making a map of the land ad-
Jacent to the river, taking a large
number of soundings to ascertaln the
depth of water, current observations to
determine the strength and direction of

&

This is the balance sheet for May lst, 191&
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of this firm, who are known as hustiers
in this kind of work. They are aiways
glad when summer comes as the days
are then longer, giving them So many
more hours to work. A large equip-
ment of lighters, barges, piledrivers,
derricks, etc.,, was employed and the
foundations were [inished in very short
time, Sept. 1, 1912, saw about every-
thing completed.

The river plers are founded on piles
driven and cat off in a thirty-five foot
depth of water. Considerable skill i1s
necessary on the part of both the con-
tractor and engineer to successfully es-
tablish a pier in this depth of water.

The piledriver used was of special
design, which included a set of exten-
sion leads Inside of the regular leads,
by means of which a white oak *“fol-
lower” followed the head of the pile
down below the water surface. In this
manner the heads of the piles were
driven down to within two or three fect

e - — e ——

1'
keep the ecarth filling from the steel
Before the abutment was sur-| fall, Conn.

work,
rounded with earth filling it was a
queer looking object, and excited much
comment. It looked as if it might be
the portal to some Japanese temple,

THE SUPERITRUCTURE.

The swinging draw span is known as
a center bearing type of draw, because
when it revolves the entire weight of the
moving part is carried on a thirty-inch
diameter phosphor bronze disc. The
swing is very delicately balanced on
this disc like a huge druggist’s balance.

| Before the adjustments were tightened

one person stepping on the end of the
swing would start an oscillation which
would continue for some little time,
thus showing how evenly this weight of
over 1,400,000 pounds is balanced on
thie centre disc,

The swing is eleven fect longer than
the Middletown swing of 450 feet and
is one of the longest, if not the longest,
highway swing draws in the world. The
327 foot span just west of the draw is
also of unusual length for New Eng-

' {s controlled,

|
| place,

THE CONNECTICUT VALLEY AD}_’EE’F_L_SEER
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by Mr. E. J. Cowling, Rock-
The operator’'s house is the
central station from which everything
The roadway gates are
raised or lowered, the end wedges driv-
en and the bridge turned from this
This is where the toll will be
A Klaxon horn, with a Six-

It was built

collected.

is mounted on top of the house to an-

| swer the signals of boats regarding the

operation of the bridge.

A handsome bronze tablet is set into
the bridge railing opposite the oper-
ator's house. The official state seal ap-
pears on the tablet, which is Linscnh::d
with the names of the commissioners,
the engineers, and the contractors. The
tablet is reproduced as one of the illus-
trations,

The entire electrical cquipmeqt Wwas
supplied by the General Electric Co.
and installed by their Mr. Kyle. Most
of it was manufactured at the Schenec-
tady plant, which is under the manage-

ment of Mr. G. E. Emmons, a formner |
East Haddam boy and brother of Mr, |

Marshall Emmons, the postmaster at

land, The engineer considered it m:lvis-l East Haddam

________
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of the river bottom. The piles were
cut off by a circular saw on the lower
end of a vertical shaft. During the
cutting the engineers closely watch the
elevation of the saw by noting the
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height of a target set on the unner end |
of the shaft. The top of the piles must | _
be cut off at exactly the same IE\?El,l gles, and channecls which go together

otherwise the timber grillage would not|

able to place a long span here so as to
carry the next pier well on to the west
shore in order to leave but two piers in
the river, thus affording the least ob-
struction to running ice in the winter
time.

Before the bridge shop starts work
on any of the steel plates, beams, an-

to make a bridge, they must have de-
tailed drawings to show just where

rest evenly on the piles. Between the each rivet-hole must be punched and

piles small rip-rap stone are placed and | reamed.

Templets of wood or card-

a diver sent down to see that no stones | board are made to assist in the layout

remain on the pile heads.

The next step in building a pier of
this kind is to sink an open ca'sson mark just where the piece belongs.
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ALBERT ECPURPLE
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EDWARD WALLACE BUSH
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having a four-foot thick timber plat-
form for a bottom onto the pile heads,

HCAROT X

|"."-‘|!. I =

' of the work. A conventional system of
'marking the various members is adopt-
ed so the workmen will know by the
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Mr, F. Stangle was in charge of the
erection of the bridge for the American
Bridge Co. The first thing done was

The caisson i1s like a hugh boat of
wood. The pier masonry 1s placed in-
side the boat which gradually settles

lower in the water as the masonry is|
added. Finally it rests on the pile
heads and the pier is thus cstablished.;

The caisson sides are high enough to
come above the water when the box is/|

to drive piles forming the false-work to
support the steel while the same is be-
ing assembled into a truss and made
self-supporting. The T. A, Scott Co.,
of New London, drove the piles, also
their lighters were used to lift the mem-
bers from the barge to the top of the
false-work, Pneumatic riveting ham-
mers were used to drive the thirty-five

landed.

tom remains.

being under water will never rot. One |
of the illustrations shows a view look- |

Aflter the masonry is above |
water level the sides are removed, but
the four foot thick timber grillage bot-
The grillage and piles |

| thousand or so rivets used to make the
field connections. The metallic rat-a-
tat hum of these machines kept the at-
mosphere around the bridge pretty well
stirred up for many weeks., No one was
sorry when the last rivet was driven.

foot span on the false-work, also some
| One of the illustrations shows the 327

Since the bridge flooring was com-
pleted the public have been permitted
to cross the bridge at such times when
the ferry-boat was disabled or unable
to run, The first team

gerously near an Irish bull) on Febru-

' and-one-half-inch diameter diaphragm, |

| to cross the |
bridge was a yoke of oxen (that is dan- |

ary 20, 1913, “Duke” and “Diamond” |
by name, owned and driven by Charles |

Lewis. Their picture on the structure
is shown in an illustration.

THE APPROACHES.

|_ In bullding the west approach the
20,000 cubic yards of Rlling was ob-
tained from the land west of the rail-
road tracks, purchased from Miss Annie
S. Parker.

hill. A narrow, crooked road having
ia grade of 11 per cent. was changed
to a broad, easy curved road of 7 per
| cent. grade. The land purchased did
' not yield enough material, so Mr. R. R.
| Tyler permitted the commission to exca-
vate many hundred cubic yards from
his land without making any charge for
same. He stated that the removal of

damage to his home.

It is very unusual in these days for
anyone to refuse to charge the State
of Connecticut for anything. Generally

charges, especially where it is ‘sus.
pected that the state must come to
| them for what is wanted.

Another donation was negotiated in
connection with the west approach. The
railroad company made no charge, for
' a permanent right of way over the land
beneath the approach filling between the
river and the tracks

The land for the east approach was
purchased from W. R. Goodspeed at a
recasonable price. A considerable tract
was acquired. A considerable yardage
of rip-rap stone was taken from the
ledge and used as pier protection when
the approach was being cut through.

Both approaches are of very easy
grade. They are ample in width and
seem to fit the local conditions. A good
macadam surface has been laid, which
will receive a surface treatment of

The excavation was made in |
I'such’ a wav as to provide a mew and |
['better Tocation for the highway up (e |

this material is a benefit rather than a |

they try to tack on all they can to |

JUDGE PURPLE PAYING FIRST TOLL ON NEW EAST HADDAM HIGHWAY BRIDGE

ing down on the pivot pier at a time | of the plles in the foreground used as| “Tarvia A”
soon after the pler had been landed on | false-work for the swing span, which,| as the cele

the plles, The sides of the caisson| of course, was erected up and down
plainly show in the view, Other illus- | stream, leaving the channels open for|

trations show the masonry at
advanced stages of the work

The east sbutment rests on solid the pivot pier at the south side of road- | Length of fixed span
ledge, which at this point.js well lo- way.

more | the passage of boats, !

The operator’s house is located oyer |

couple of reinforced columns supporl-' walls are of reinforced concrete covered |

ing the bridge seats with a vertical slab ! on the outside with sheet copper, the i Width of roadway between r

of concrete between the columns to | inside is smoothly finished and painted, |

It is of fireproof construction, as | Length of fixed span....
cated for this use, The w<sr abutment even a small fire here would do greatiTmal length of bridge, ,
i novel In design, as W is merely a damage to the electrical equipment, The | Height of steel work

and chi_ps rolled in as soon
bration is over, l

STATISTICS,

Length of swing draw ... ,. .. 46] ft.

a1 t.
sy awa 101 ft,
..... « 889 i,
above low

- s v nad ft,
ailings

25 ft,

.........

tlde Lt
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Life Insurance

I.ife Insurance is a business transaction
of vital importance; you want the best:
betore insuring investigate the methods

of the

utual Benefie Life

Ingurance Company
OF NEWARK, N. J.

Their policies are always up-to-date,
containing special and peculiar advan-
tages not offered by others. Policy
holders are 1ts stock holders. A purely

Mutual Company.

Literature on Request.

GEORGE W. HALL, Special Agent

rT0ODUS, CONN.
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Carrter THouse

MOODUS, CONIN.

HOUSANDS of city folk come to town
yearly to pass their vacations, be
cause of the cordial hospitality of

the people, the healthful, invigorating air,
captivating scenery, fishing, boating, bath-
Ing, delightiul drives, and innumerable
otheg' attractions. The Carrier House
receives its share of patronage, for which
the proprietor is thankful—but, if the
reader has not been our guest and is look-
Ing for a place at which to pass an outing
enjoyably—a day, a week, a month or a
S€ason—you will find our house inviting
and home-like, the rooms large and pleas-

ant, the table good—real good—and our
terms reasonable.

Respectiully,
Joseph F. Egeter, Proprietor.
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FIRST TEAM BELONGING TO G. A. LEWIS, TO DRIVE ON THE HADDAM—EAST HADDAM DRIDGE, FEB, 4, 1913.
Mr, Lewin was aleo first to drive a team acroas the bridge—on Fehruary 1%th,

From highest point of steel work to

low tide 105 ft,
From low tide to bottom of Pier 2 34 ft.

Distance to Middletown 15 miles
Distance to Long Island Sound 15 miles
ite and concrete masonry
Gr‘a‘n .1 ...... 3,465 cugic m}-nrds

ip=Ta rotection to piers, 2,7
NERP cubic yards |
Piles in foundation ....... vy v s 003
Timber in grillages, 182,000 ft, B. M.
Total weight of steel in bridge

AR Ty L tev s v 12,370,000 -pounds |
Weight of swing draw 1,430,000 pounds |
Duplicate turn motors, .. .. ... oc ks
Wedge MOtOT wovverasmnnsss S Ho P
Gate motors e Ho R,
Number of different sheets of draw-

ings prepared and checked during |

the building of the bridge

lllllllllllllllllll

111111

lllllllllllllllll

oteel work was fabricated at the Edpe
Moor Plant of the American Bridge
Company.

440.volt, 3-phase, 60 cycle A. C. elec-
tricity obtained from the East Had-
dam Electric Light Co., to operate the
bridge,

A few days ago a long, lank fellow
came out on the bridge and looked all
around; he looked up at the trusses|
and down over the side at the gears,
into the operator’s house, at the switch-
board and levers, and stepping up to
one of the engincers said: “My! but
this is a great piece of mechanicalism.”

It surely is.
quk started April 4, 1912
Bridge opened to trafic May 29,

452;]913-

PERSONNEL.

|

Mr. Herbert J. Smith, of Putnam, |
Conn., has been the principal assistant |
engineer to Chlef Engineer Bush during |
the entire period of the design and con- |

struction. He was directly in charge of
the laying out of the various parts of
the work and the exact way that the

steel work fitted the distance between |

plers showed a lot of careful work on
the part of Mr. Smith. Other members
of the engineering corps who at onec
time or another were engaged are Mr.
Francls Seaman, Perth Amboy, N. J.;
Mr. F. M, Miller, New York; Mr. C. A.
Peck, Essex: Mr. T. W. Brown, East
Hampton, Mr.
Portland, and Miss Nellie Houston.

PASSING OF ANCIENT
CHAPMAN'S FERRY.

History ol Oldest Institution in East
Haddam.

.

IN OPERATION 219 YEARS.

Started by Captain John Chapman
in 1694, it Antedates the Oldest
Church Organization Iin East
Haddam by a Decade and the
Civil Organization of the Town
40 Years,

- r—

With the opening of the new East
Haddam bridge to public travel, the
ferry across the Connecticut at tins
point has passed away, and the time for
~an_obituary notice has arrived. This
lonial times. adam and East Had-
dam townships, theén® v A5 “the
lands at 30-Mile Island,” were pur-
chased from the Indians on May 20,
1662. Within the next three or four
years the earliest settlers had located
on the west side of the river near Had-
dam Center, and in 1668 the “planta-
tion™ covering both sides of the “Great
River” was incorporated as a town by
the lepislature, and named Haddam.

Between 1670 and 1685, the settle-|

ment of the east, or Machimoodus side
of the river, had bepgun, and about 1680
Captain John Chapman, son of Robert
Chapman of Saybrook, moved to East
Haddam with his family and established
his home on the present site of the
Riverside Inn, where he or his descend-
ants continued to reside for more than
a century and gave their name to
“Chapman’s Meadow,” “Chapman’s
Ferry,” and “Chapman’s Pond.”

At the May session of the legislature
in 1694 it is recorded that “This Court
grant Captn John Chapman the priviledg
of setting up & ferry over the Great
River in Haddum for the future.,” The
“future” in this instance proved to be a
period of two hundred and nineteen
years, now ended, which means that the
late ferry was one of the very ancient
institutions of this region, antedating
as it did the oldest church organization
in East Haddam by a decade, and the
clvil organization of East Haddam town

itself by forty years,

mer law to the contrary.” In explana-
tion of these charges we find the fol-
lowing action by the legislature In
1701 A question arising what s
meant by a horse and his load in the

law title Ferrles, it Is resolved by this
Assembly the meaning is all persons
and what clse a horse shall bring to the
ferry at one time.” Here may be a
suggestion for auto rates on the new |
bridge.

Unlike many other ferries this one|

On July 26, 1831, Rev. Solomon
Blakesley conveyed by warrantee deed
to Joseph Goodspeed certain lands and
“a certain Ferry long Kknown by the
name of Chapman’s Ferry, East Had-
dam, all the boats, oars, poles and all
the implements thereto belonging, for-
merly the property of Col. Jabez Chap-
man, late of sald East Haddam, de-
ceased.”
Bates and his brother Richard operated
the ferry, and owned the equity, for a

has always remained private property.| few years between 1842 and 1850; but
From Capt. Chapman the title passed to | the ferry was controlled and practically

Oliver Gildersleeve, |

The late Capt. George W. |

13

| W. C. Reynolds

EAST HADDAM, CONN.

Dry Goods and Groceries,
LLumber, Shingles, Coal,
Brick, Lime, Cement,
Plaster,Hay,Grain, Paints,
(Glass, Hardware, etc. etc.

n

his son, Jabez, Esq, and from this Ja- | owned by the Goodspeed family for a |

bez to his son, Col. Jabez. This Jabez| total period of seventy-four years, as
Chapman, Esq., died in 1759 and his| follows: By Joseph Goodspeed from

headstone may now be seen in the an-| 1831 until his death in 1847; by George |

cient burying ground in East Haddam| E. and Willlam H. Goodspeed from
near the lower end of Town street, east| 1847 until the death of George E. in
of the residence of John Church. :
Jabez Chapman was a patriot whose | until his death in 1882; and by William
public services were appreciated in his| R. Goodspeed from 1882 until he dis-
own day and generation, as will appear | posed of his interest in 1905; since
in an item from “Green’s Gazette” | which time the property has been owned
dated September 18, 1776. This was in| or controlled by Brooks and Olmsted
the dark and anxious days a few weeks| Until about forty years ago, the
after the Declaration of Independence,| equipment and motive power had re-
when the Americans were making their | mained practically unchanged from the

o+ Howe out.of New Y

' and was executed only four days after
| this item was published.
| that “Several of the most respectable

OHTY  § Ang-

available man in this valley or in Con-
necticut was at the front resisting the
British attack. Nathan Hale was there,

desperate struggle to keep General)

-

It appears

| ladies of East Haddam, about thirty in
' number, met at Col. Jabez Chapman’s
- barn and husked in four or five hours
' 240 bushels of corn, a noble example,
so necessary, in this bleeding country,
while their fathers and brothers were

 fighting the battles of the nation.” This

establishment of the ferry. Row-boats
sengers, especially in bad weather, The

was furnished with a mast on the side
and an apron at each end, and was
propelled by oars or sail. There had
never been any piling or slip on the
west side of the river, and the scow
landed on that side in rough weather
where it was most convenient.

About 1873, soon after the comple-
tion of the Valley Railroad William H.

Goodspeed introduced steam ferrying.
He repaired and extended the old ferry

' item, says Hinman's History ol the
Revolution, “shows the regard of the
ladies of East Haddam for their towns- |
man, while absent on military duty, and
is a handsome tribute to their patriotism
and physical energy.” Modern Daugh-
ters of the Revolution will please take
notice,

In 1807, Col. Jabez Chapman con-

pier on the Haddam side, and a slip was
made for the boat by driving piling or
dolphins. The first steamer was named
the “Goodspeed,” as was also the sec-
ond. Later came the more pretentious
“F. C. Fowler” and last the ‘“General
Spencer,” Within the last forty years

has considerably

veyed his ferry to his two sons-in-law,
Oliver Attwood and Rev.

large boat for teams and live stock |

Blakesley. Three years later Attwood | at Goodspeed’s for fiftv to seventy-five
conveyed his half-interest to Mr. Blakes- | years ago than there is today. On the
ley, who continued as sole owner until | other hand the rqnnufacluring in Moo-
his sale to Joseph Goodspeed in 1831.|dus and the coming of people for the
Hence the four generations of Chapman | summer months has materially
' ownership of the ferry, including that| creased.
of thE Sﬂns-in-law, cﬂ\fﬂr'ﬂd the Pﬂ‘ﬁﬂd. There appear to have been very few
from 1694 to 1831, a total of 137 years. | serjous accidents during the history of
Col. Jabez Chapman died at East|this ferry, although horses have fre-
Haddam in 1820, aged 87, leaving no| guently been lost while crossing the
surviving sons. Oliver Attwood and his| riyer on the ice at this point. There is
wife, Dorothy Chapman, died in I833| g record or tradition as far as the pres-

' and their double headstone may now b

FERRYBOAI GENERAL SPENCER AT BAST HADDAM—SKIFPER
FRANK C. CLARK (AT LEFT) AND BLMER E. BROWN, THE CREW,

In 1698, Capt. Chapman was “al-|
lowed the same fare for keeping ferry
in the township of Haddum as is al-
lowed to the keeping the ferrve in Say-
brook,” which was as foilows: “For
man, horss and his load, twelve pence
pay (paper money?) or cight pence
money (coin?), single men fower pence |
pay or three pence money, single horse
eight pence pay or five pence money,”
(Married men, carriages and other
yehicles are not specifically men- |
tioned in these early rates of toll), “Al-
s0 one shilling In money per time for
horss and man in the months of De-
cember, January and February, and at
no other time notwithstanding any for-

 SEVEN years more.

seen in St, Stephen’s church yard.

Rev. Solomon Blakesley, a native of |
North Haven and a graduate of Yale in
1785, came to East Haddam In 1793 as
the first rector of St, Stephen's, and held
the ofice for eighteen years, After be-
ing stationed for three years at New
London he returned to St. Stephen's for
He and the emi-
nent lawyer, Willlam Hungerford, were
the East Haddam delegates to the Con-
stitutional Convention of 1818, '

Aflter leaving East Haddam, he settled
at New Lisbon, Otsego county, New

' York, and died there in 1835, He mar- “Goodspeed.”

rled his wife, Ann Chapman, at East
Haddam, in 1795,

o |

ent writer knows of the loss of a human
life on the ferry since It was estab-
lished. This is rather remarkable in
view of the fact that for many years
from 25,000 to 50,000 people and from
5,000 to 10,000 vehicles or teams have
heen transported annually. In the
days of scow ferrying considerable
quantities of hay were ferried across
the river by the farmers in Tylerville
who owned pieces of Genesee Meadow
near Chapman's Pond. Since the In-
troduction of steam ferry boats the
transportation of hay across the ferry
has ceased and would hardly be allowed
on account of the danger of fire. Ferry-
ing a load of hay in the ald-mst}mncd
scow on a windy day was a difficult
feat, and the boat was frequently car-
ried far out of its course. On one oc-
casion about seventy-five years ago a
sudden squall took the boat with a load
of hay down the river with one pair of
oxen attached to the load. The owner
of the team had the presence of mind
to unfasten the oxen from the cart and
they promptly jumped overboard in the
yoke and swam ashore. The ferryman,
Soloman Belden, and the owner of the
team each took his boy on his back and
followed the example of the oxen. The

Col.| 1863; by Willlam H. alone from 1863 |

largely-used for carrving fool pasc. - Cumy

the volume of traffic across the ferry |
increased, although |
there was more business in ship build- |
Solomon | ing and manufacturing near the landing |

in-

ox cart and scow went ashore near

'Clark’s Creek and were also saved.

“And so it came to pess that they es-
caped all safe to land.”

A few years later a horse belonging
to Proprietor Douglass of the Champion
House was lost off the scow near the

Tylerville shore by reason of the swing-
ing of the ferry sail and slapping the |

horse in his face,
W. H. Gillette, of Haddam, lost a valu-

In October, 1895, |

able horse off the steam ferry boat |

This accident resulte
in a law suit which went to the Supreme
Court.on a question of negligence and

Store in Goodspeed Block
NEXT TO BRIDGE

—
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A POPULAR PLACE AT MOODUS

The most popular place these days in Moodus is

W. N. MANEE'’S
ICE CREAM PARLORS

The special attraction being his delicious, home-made ice cream. Tl}e
fruit cream is made from fresh fruit. The cold soda drawn from his

fountain, together with a nice line of

Fruit, Confectionery, Cigars, Fishing
Tackle and Electrical Supplies

make his place one of the busiest places in Moodus.
OPPOSITE SOLDIER'S MONUMENT

Fat=y

MOODUS NOISES.

Peculiar Vibrations of the Earth That
Have Always Been a Mystery.

liability of the ferry owner. Justice
Baldwin, now Governor Baldwin, wrote |
the option of the court holding that the
ferry owner was not liable for the acci-
dent. In 1901 a number of business
men of East Haddam brought suit
against the town of Haddam to compel
the selectmen of that town to raise the
approach to the ferry so that the boat
might land on the west side of the river
at any height of water during freshet
time, This case also went to the Su-
preme Court and was decided in favor
of the town of Haddam on the principal

Moodus has always been noted as a
place where mysterious vibrations of
the earth’s surface and shocks of earth-
' quake are occasionally felt, and pecu-
liar rumblings as if within the bowels
'of old Mount Tom or elsewhere are
'heard. The Indians who inhabited the
ground that such a raising of the high- ' région were of a flerce and warlike
way above the existing road level as character, remarkable for their worship
was asked for was not a “repair” of of evil spirits. They called the place
the highway within the meaning of the Macht_tmu?;dus, which means “the place
statutes requiring towns to repair high |of noises.” These noises, which later
ways. The findings and decision of the  became known as Moodus noises,
courts in this case emphasized the need have been heard from time immemorial,
of better accommodations for public @nd at times have been so severe as to
travel across this ferry and probably  untop chimneys, cause houses to trem-
contributed very largely to the move. Ftle and dishes to rattle, bringing con-
ment Hrst Eug_gested h}-r the ladies ﬂilﬁlernﬂ“ﬂ'n to the natives and new set-

East Haddam for building a state!tlers throughout the surrounding coun-
bridge. try. They resemble slow thunder or the

‘discharge of cannon, causing the earth
About 1749 the legislature granted to vibrate and a trembling more or less
ferry rights at the upper landing to perceptible for the space of two to five

. John Bulkley, and a ferry was main- | seconds. Many theories have b¢en ad-

tained at that point with more or less | vanced as to the causes of these earth-
success and more or less continuously, quakes, but most reasonable scems to
some times by the towns and some times | be that there exist certain mineral or
by individuals, for nearly a century, But | chemical combinations, which explode
on account of the greater width of the many feet below the surface. Tradi-
river, that ferry was never a strong  tlon says, and the report is credited by
rival of Chapman’s ferry, and during many, that one Doctor Steele, hearing

d | much of the time it was In operation about these noises or earthquakes, came

was a ferry only for foot passengers over from England, and in the vicinity
and not for teams. of Mount Tom, the sightly eminence

-'*—‘.

rising up from the Salmon river, dug
up two pearls, which he called carbun-
cles. He told the people that the noises
would cease, as he had removed the
cause, but as he had discovered
smaller ones they would be heard again
in course of time. True enough, they
did cease for a while, but, as predict-
ed, they returned again. This doctor
was a mysterious sort of a person, and
he took possession of an old black-
smith shop which stood in the vicinity
of Moodus, where he worked night and
day at his occult operations. He barred
up the windows t0o prevent prying
curiosity from interfering with his mag-
ical proceedings. He claimed that an-
other carbuncle had grown to an im-
mense size in the bowels of the earth
and must be removed. The doctor final-
ly disappeared as mysteriously as he
came. The last severe shock of the
noises was in the summer of 1899,
which lasted several seconds.

The Moodus Drum and Fife Corps
was the first drum corps that ever
played in the White House at Wash-
ington. _

In East Haddam lived Dr. Eliphalet
Nott, inventor of the “Nott stove™ for
burning coal. 5

One of the largest ships of her time,
the “Chauncey Jerome,” 2,000 tons,
was built at East Haddam.

Haddam was the birthplace of David
Dudley Field and Stephen J. Field.

The frst bridge over Salmon river,
at Leesville, was built of wood by Jon
athan Kilbourn, -
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HE location of this hotel is central,
pleasant and healthy—three essen-
tials that commend it at once to the
permanent or transient guest. Nice,
large, well-furnished rooms; table all
that can be desired, with especial con-

sideration of the taste of guests. Terms
moderate.

Louis Grollman,

Proprietor.

THINGS TO EAT AND WEAR

Let Your Dollars

Have More Sense by
Buying Where They'll
Go Farthest——at

H. Labensky’s, ['loodus |

Dealer In

GROCERIES, DRY GOODS, CLOTHING,
BOOTS & SHOES, YANKEE NOTIONS,
AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS,
PATENT MEDICINES, ETC.

A Complete and
Varied Stock in
All of Which Lines

Beds, Bedding, Carpets, Oil Cloth

- Ef{c., EfCc. =——

| LABENSKY’S BUILDING, MERCHANT'S ROW'

R. S. CHALKER

Higganum, Conn.

BREEDER OF :

White Plymouth Rocks, Exclusively

WINNERS WHEREVER SHOWN

LATEST WINNINGS

MADISON SQUARE GARDEN, New York, December 19-23, 1911
1st and Sth Hens and 6th Cockerel.

NEW HAVEN, CONN., November 20-23, 1912

2nd and 3rd Hens, 2nd Cockerel, 2nd and 5th Pullets, and 1st Pen. Also 6 Specials,
making 12 Ribbons on 9 Entries.

555555555505505555955555y |
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RIVER SIDE GARAGE

Front River Side Inn at Bridge Terminal
EAST HADDAT1, CONN.

Auto and Marine Motors Overhauled and Repaired

MOTORCYCLES AND BICYCLES REBUILT
GASOLINE, OILS AND SUPPLIES.

Sesesasesaseseseessesaesase

Boat landing in front.

Expedition. Satisfaction at living prices g |
2SeSeSeS2sesSesSesSese5e5e525e5e5e5e5a5

HARROWS

Do better work, last
longer and cost less
than other harrows.

You need at least one of them ° ,

Free our new 48-page hook |

“The Soil and I
Intensive Tillage”

FE———————r—

;I | THE |
( CUTAWAY HARROW CO. |

Higganum, Conn.
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the Revolution began,

1

d
!f.{t:-g -l.l- gl
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CONCEIVED THE
IDEA OF PATRIOTIC
ORGANIZATION

Sons of Revolution and the Nathan
Hale School House.

e .

HEADQUARTERS OF SOCIETY.

Annual Meeting Bridge Day, When
President Bulkeley Will Present o
Gold Medal to Hale Medal Boy
Who Writes Best Essay Upon the
Martyr.

In the ten years beginning in 1873
and closing in 1883, there occurred a
scrics of centennials of the principal
occurrence of the Revolutionary period,
including the Boston Tea Party, of De-
cember 10, 1773, and Washington’s fare-
well to his officers, December 4. 1783,
This sequence of centennial celebrations
was given added emphasis by the cen-
tennial exposition of 1876 and resulted
in & great revival of interest in the
events of the Revolution and in the ser-
vices of the men who participated in the
struggle for independence

John Austin Stevens of New York
sceing the need of some patriotic or.
ganization to take the lead in obser-
vances of the events of the Revolution
conceived the idea of organizing a
society consisting of decendants of those
patriots who in military and naval ser-
vice and in civil offices had assisted in
the achievement of American independ-
ence. Under his guidance the society
of the “Sons of the Revolution” was or-
ganized on the fifteenth day of Janu-
ary, 1876, and a constitution was adopt-
ed. A meeting held at Fraunce’s Tav-
ern, December 4, 1883, to commemo rate
the one hundredth anniversary of Wash-
ington’s farewell to his officers gave the

THE CONNECTICUT VALLEY ADVERTISER
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ST. STEPHEN’S
ANCIENT BELL

Bearing upon itself the record of its
age, there hangs at St. Stephen's
Church an iron bell cast in the year
815. This bell was originally hung in
an old Spanish church, for which it had
been cast. When Napoleon sacked
Spain, this was part of the spoil of
the French army., After the defeat of
the “Little Corporal” it came into Eng-
lish hands. In 1834 or 1835 it was
brought to this country with many
others, to be recast for bells for Amer-
ican churches. Willlam Wyllis Pratt,
a New York ship chandler, whose wife
was a daughter of the late Captain Ol-
wver Attwood, of East Haddam, pur-
chased the bell and presented It to the
church. When the new church was
built the old bell was taken from the
old belfry and placed in the new church.
The inscription on the bell is in Span-
ish, and translated reads:

“The Prior being the Most
Father Miguel Villa Murva. The Pro-
curator, the Most Rev. Father Josef
E'Stivan, Corrales made me. Made in
year A. D. 815"

Rev.

e —

COLUMBIA LODGE
F. & A. M.

P

Columbia Lodge, No. 26, F, & A. M.,
IS one of the oldest lodges in the state
'of Connecticut. The Masonic order is,
' of course, the oldest in the world, and
early in this country’s history lodges
of Masonry were formed. Columbia
' Lodge was formed in 1793 in a place
known as Oliver Atwood's Hall, which
stood near the upper landing at East
Haddam, on the spot where now stands

(1) George H. Gelst
S e R I T ston, (2) Senator Harry W. Reynolds, (3) Charles H. Rogers, (4) Charles H. Emily, (5) Capt. George Comer, the store of Marion H. Watrous. The

tence practically begins at that time.
It was incorporated the following year
and the General Society, Sons of the

Revolution, was organized i
n the vea
1890, A

B o S

-

=57 SCHOOL HOUSE.

ground and built an addition, It was
THE STATE SOCIETY. !uctupicd as a dwelling house until 13995,

The society of the Sons of the Revo-| When its then owner, the late Judge
lution in the state of Connecticut was| Julius Attwood, presented it to Col.
instituted May 24, 1893, and incorporat- | Richard Henry Greene, of New York,
ed September 7, 1893. There were six- - who removed it to its present beautiful
teen founders, four of whom, Thomas | location on the bluff overlooking the
Benjamin Fairchild, William Freeman  Connecticut river and Salmon river
French, M. D., General Dwight Morris, | cove. Col. Greene presented the school

and Col. Henry Walton Wessells, have | house to the society of the Sons of the

since deceased. The state society was | Revolution in New York., That society
admitted into the general society at its| in turn presented it to the Connecticut
next meeting, held April 19, 1894. Since | Society. It was accepted at a meeting
1900 the headquarters of the state so-| of the Connecticut society held Novem-
ciety have been in the Nathan Hale | ber 14, 1899, and formal ceremonies of
School House, in Nathan Hale Park,|presentation and acceptance were held
East Haddam, where its annual meet-| at the time of the society’s annual
ings are held during the month of June! In the meantime President Morgan G,

in each year. A feature of each annual | Bulkeley purchased and presented to the |

meeting is the presentation of a Nathan | Connecticut Socjety, eight acres of
Hale bronze medal to that boy in the|land adjoining the present site of the
neighboring public school who is ad-|school house, now constituting the Na-
judged by his fellows the most worthy | than Hale Park. On the park the state
fo bear the coveted honor. An addi- | of Connecticut erected a monument in
tional feature this year will be the pre- | memory of the Honorable Joseph Spen-

L And

sentation by President Bulkeley of a
gold medal to that one of the Hale
medal boys who presents the best essay
upon Nathan Hale, with special refer-
ence {o the character of Hale and the
lessons of his life,

cer of East Haddam, a Major-General
in the Continental army. It was dedi-
cated at the annual meeting of the so-
ciety June 22, 1904, with Impressive
Ceremonies,

The annual meeting of the society will

NATHAN HALE PEDESTAL

| be held this year at the Nathan Hale
' School on June 14th, the day of the

THE NATHAN HA SE . :
ey e 00k OV ' bridge celebration, when officers will be

AND PARK,

The Nathan Hale school house was
built about the year 1749. It stood In
the fork of the roads in the little green
where the bronze bust of Hale now
slands. Nathan Hale, fresh from col-
lege, came to this school as its teacher
in the late fall of 1773 and remained
until the following spring, when he!

chosen for the ensuing year,
'ent officers are: President, Morgan G.
Bulkeley; vice-president Daniel N,
Morgan; secretary, E. Hart Fenn;
treasurer, Walter C. Faxon; registrar,
Francis H. Parker; chaplain, Rev.
Frederick R. Sanford; historian, Chas.

| R. Whittelsey.

The pres-

The first cotton twine manufactured

went to New London and was teaching | in this country was made in what is now
in the union school in that town when  known as Moodus,

The East Had-| Haddam is the only town in the state
dam school house continued to be used  divided by a navigable river.

until about 1799, when it was sold to. The first supplies received at Valley

Capr. Elijah Attwood. He removed it| Forge for Washington’s starving army
10 a place just south of the burying! were from East Haddam.

5
i

(6) Wilson C. Reynolds, (7) Marshall Emmons, Chairman, (8) Judge Samuel P. Clark,
(9) Rev. Franklin Countryman, Secretary,

(10) Philip C. Arnold, (11) Clement S. Hubbard, (12) Charles B. Carlson.

' lodge has met in various places at East

Haddam Landing and in the town of
| East Haddam, and the principles of
' Masonry and the rites of the order are
' well known and beloved in this historic

i town.
|

Ihe first britannia spoons and coffin
(rimmings made from britannia metal
were produced in East Haddam. |

There is but one Moodus, one East
Haddam, one Hadlyme and one Hig-
ganum in the United States.

'FROM BIRCH BARK TO STEEL‘

By Joe Cong,

[

I close my eyes from the sun’s bright

ray,
And gaze in the distant past;

When thg red man trod the unturned
sod,

~When forest was deep and vast,

When the smoke curled up from the |
crude teppe '

To the waste of the blue-domed sky;

the only ‘nofe was the sound re-|
mote |
Of the dance or the war-whoop cry. |
II.
And [ see on the shore of the wooded
slope
‘Neath the branch of the low-hung
tree, :
An Indian maid with her long black |
braid,
And her eyes of mystery,
As she waits to cross o'er the limpid
stream

With her brave in his light canoe; |
[ see tt:hem afloat in their birch-bark |
oat, ‘

The brave and the malden true

And the years pass on, and | see the
white,
Who has come from the distant land;
Who halajs Eushcd the red from his native
E b |
And taken the ruling hand.
He has felled the tree with good, strong
arm, |
and fashioned a boat and oar:

I1I. !
!
|

goods and team,

IV, :
And the ﬁrears pass on! And I see the |
sall,
With the old-time steering oar:
And the wind is caught and the sail
draws taut, |
And they ferry from ‘shore to shore,
But they do not stop, as the years roll |
on,
Comes later the age of steam;
| And IhE ;}:hlﬁtle shrill wakes valley and |
{15 |
As they ferry across the stream.
V.
But birch-bark has gone, and the rough-
hewed skiff, -
And the sall is a thing long past;
And the red Is no more on the verdant
shore,
And silent the ferry blast,
The Indian maid is a vapgue, sweet
dream,
The campfire has burned away;

The electric light has banished the
night,
And our shores are tied to stay.

VI,
And the years pass on! The depths of
the earth

We are bound for aye with a bond of !
grey,
Place to place for woe or for weal
All hall the wondrous works of the
Lord!
Hail the skill of the men who build;
We are proud to-day of our bond of

grey,
All hall—our dream s fulfilled!

East Haddam is the only town in the
state that ever had two members of |

| Congress at the same time—General|

Epaphroditus Champlon and Jonathan

0O, Moseley. |
0Old Haddam paved the streets of|

New Orleans with granite.

He has crossed the stream with his |
|

And the birch-bark is no more. |

Have given us ribs of steel; |

For Pure Food Groceries
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W. J. THOMAS \

"~ TEAS, COFFEES, CANNED™ =
AND BOTTLED GOODS
WITH A REPUTATION

Butter, Eggs & Other Farm Produce

D

STUECK’S BAKERY—“THE BEST”
| 'FRESH DAILY ! .

Footwear for Whole Family

CELEBRATED DOUGLAS SHOES MY LEADER

Full New Line Just Received

DRY GOODS, PATENT MEDICINES, ETC.
—_—
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MAIN STREET, MOODUS

TELEPHONE CHATHAM DIV.

HORSES AND CATTLE SHOEING

Work Guaranteed and Prices Low

MOODUS, CONN.
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EAST HADDAM i ;i;itl'ﬁﬁﬁ:{lc;tust thickly settled and influ-

|emial portion of the town.

THE. CONNECTICUT

It was for a number of

In 1810
there were a number of stores and a

large local business carried on, Milling-

A Brief History, Past and Present.

|

The town of East Haddam is onec of

the oldest and territorially one of the,

largest towns in the state,
The town is beautifully situated on

the Connecticut river, about sixteen

i about |
miles from Lﬂ'ﬂg ISI-ﬂnd Sﬂ-ﬂﬂd. JDSEPh Spf."ﬂtﬂl’ ﬂf Rﬁvﬂ.]u”ﬂﬂar}' fﬂlTIL‘. | b} East Hﬂddanh on the south hb_r Ches-

ter and Killingworth, and on the west |

thirty-two miles south from Hartford
and fourteen miles below Middletown.
It is bounded on the north by Chatham
and Colchester, on the east by Colches-
ter and Salem, on the south by Lyme,
and on the west by the Connecticut and
Salmon Rivers. East Haddam is eight
and three-fourths miles long, and from
six and one-fourths to ecight miles
broad, containing 39000 acres. The
tract of land of which East Haddam is
a part, extending from Chatham line to
Chester Cove, and reaching six miles
casterly and westerly from the river,
was purchased from four Indian kings
in 1662 for thirty coats, of a value not
exceeding one hundred dollars. The
tract thus purchased was taken up by
twenty-eight persons, mostly young
men from the vicinity of Hartford, who
settled in the northern part of this land
on the west side of the river.

About six years after the privileges
of a town were granted the colony, and
the town was called Haddam, from |
Haddam in England.

This was about the twentieth town
formed in the state. No settlement was
made on the cast side of the river until
some two vears later, or about 1670. All |
the inhabitants on both sides formed one |
ecclesiastical society until 1700, when
they formed two societics, but it was
not until 1734 that the town was divid-
ed agreeably to the divisions of the so-
cicties, the west socicty retaining the
name of Haddam, while the east took
the name of East Haddam.

The first settlement of East Haddam |
was begun at Creek Row, about the
year 1670. The first house, 1t is said,
stood a few rods northeast of the site
where the Mason Gates’ house now
stands. Quite a number of houses were
erected in this vicinity and occupied
by the Gates, the Brainerds and the
Cones. One Robert Chapman had a
dwelling house north of the Creek
Row in 1675

The topography of the town is less
hilly than the mother town and taken
altogether the soil is better adapted for
agricultural purposcs. Many of the
inhabitants are engaged in farming, but
manufacturing forms a large part in the
industrial activity of the town

Mondpe East  Haddam, Hadlyme,
Millington, Leesville and Bashan are
the more important villages in the town.

The name of Moodus is a contraction
of the Indian name “Machitmoodus,”
meaning “place of noises.”
the place was called Mechanicsville, and
prior to 1812 had but few inhabitants,
Moodus at the present time is the busi-
ness center and most populous part of

the town. This is due to the fine water |

privileges, on which are located twelve
cotton manufactories, sending their pro-

ducts to all parts of the world. Here
was made by machinery the first cotton

seine twine in the country. There are
two hotels in the place, the Carrier
House and the Machimoodus House,
The manufacture of cotton goods in

Moodus commenced about 1815 and has

continued ever since.

The village of East Haddam, or Good-

ton being the center of trade for quite

2 large tract of country. With scarcely

an exception, those who now remain
are tillers of the soil.

' East Haddam, and particularly Mill-
ington, has been the birthplace or resi-
dence of many prominent men—among
them Dr. Eliphet Nott, for 61 yecars
president of Union College and inventor
of the famous Nott stove; General

whose monument, c¢rected by the state
' of Connecticut, stands in Nathan Hale
Park; the Rev. Nathanicl Emmons, the
noted Congregational divine; Edward
' Dorr Griffin, president of Willlams col-
lege; General Dyer Throop, first judge
of the county court of Middlesex county
court: Eliphalet A. Bulkeley, father of
ex-United States Senator Morgan G.
Bulkeley: George G. Willlams, Ifur
many years president of the Chemical
National Bank of New York City, and
many others whose names have been
{llustrious in the nobler and higher pro-
fessions of life. :

The hamlet of Little Haddam 1s situ-
ated about midway between the villages
of Moodus and East Haddam. Here Is
located the First Congregational church,
one of the finest examples of old-time
architecture in the state. Here also is
located the Town Hall, where the East
Haddam Grange, one of the largest in-

Connecticut, holds its meectings.
Leesville, on the east bank of Salmon

HADDAM.

Town's Interesting History in Briel.

'in the state bisected by a river.
part of the town on the east side of the
! Connecticut being called Haddam Neck.
' The town is bounded on the north by
Middletown and Chatham, on the east

by Killingworth and Durham. Its loca-
tion Is central in the county and the
county is central in the state. The town
has four railroad stations, viz: Higga-
num, Haddam, Arnold’s and East Had-
dam and Moodus; three postoffices:
Haddam, Hlgganum, Tylerville; and
three R, F. D. routes: two on the west
side of the river and on the east from
' the East Hampton postoffice. The town
| contains about 30,000 acres. That part

of it lying on the west side of the tiver |

was formerly called Haddam Society;
that on the east side, Haddam Neck;
and a section in the northwest part,
which has been joined to Durham,
Haddam Quarter,

The town at present comprises the
villages of Higganum, Haddam Centre,
so called, Brainerd Hill, Candlewood

stitutions of Patrons of Husbandry in|

The town of Haddam is the only town | |
That |

' East Haddam Electric Light Company,

Formerly | -

| River, was the site of the first oil mill| Hill, Ponsett, Burr District, Little City

in Connecticut, erected by Jonathan Kil- | District, Turkey Hill, Beaver Meadow,
bourn In 1764, It has a valuable water | Shallerville, Tylerville, and Haddam
privilege, which Is now utilized by the | Neck.

C ; . The town lincs originally extended
which supplies electricity for light and | from Mattabeseck-Mill-River, a stream
power for the town of East Haddam  afterwards called Miller’s Brook or
and surrounding towns. Power for op- Summer's Creek, substantially on the

 erating the East Haddam bridge is sup-| line between the towns of Chatham and
' plied from their plant.

! _ ~ | Haddam on the north, down to Patta-
The village of Hadlyne, which lies|quonk meadow, which is now called
partly In the towns of East Haddam and | Cove meadow at Chester, and was pur-
Lyme, began to be scttled soon after the | chased from the Indians by a commuttee
settlements at Creck Row, when Sam- | appointed by the legislature, on the 20th
uel Spencer of Haddam located there.| of May, 1662, who obtained from four
In 1'5:93. Thomas Hungerford was an! kings and two queens the deed of Lhe
inhabitant of the parish, followed by land for what would probably not cx-
Il«:—hn Holms, Isaac, John and Abel Wil-| ceed S100. Soon after the purchase
e
from England, and John J}iarﬁh from | sor and Wethersfield, in whose behgzlf
Braintree, Mass. Shipbuilding was for- | the purchase had been made, entered
merly carrIu:-dl on here. At present there | upon the land and commenced improve-
i1s a flourishing coffin trimming manu- | ment.
factory here, and the place has Dbe- In October, 1668, the town was in-
Come popular as & summer resort. \vested with the privileges as such and
The little hamlet of Bashan, whose ! took the name of Haddam, supposedly
Indian name Is “Pum-pum-Bash-unk,” | out of respect to Haddam, or Hadham,

| was probably the site of the first grist| in England.

- mill in town. Cotton manufacturing| All the inhabitants on both sides of
- Was carried on there previous to 1856. | the river formed an ecclesiastical so-

Not a vestige now remains there to| ciety, until 1700, when they formed
' show where the mill was located. Here | two societies. In 1734 the town was di-
' Is situated Bashan Loke, a beautiful vided into two societies, the west re-

' Of | taining the name of Haddam, and the

|5he:t of water of about 400 acres.
late years the lake has become popular| east the name of East Haddam; Had-
dam Neck being separated from East

| AS A SsumMmer resort,
Although the society of East Had- | Haddam by Salmon river.

dam was established in 1700, and was| Quarrying and ship-building were
constituted a distinct society at that|among the principal early industries of
time, the town government was not rec- | the town. The quarry on Haddam Neck
ognized as such until 1734, when the | began to be worked in 1762, and in
towns were divided In accordance with| 1734 a brig was bullt on the river at the
the societies by the general court of the | foot of a lot belonging to Joseph Ar-
colony-silting-at-New laven-—In-that.nold. A_sloop was built in Bgoasum
year that portion of the town of Had-| in 1754, and from that time on for a
' dam which was included in the terri-| century the business was carried ) on
itur:.- of the East Haddam Ecclesiastical | there, more or less, for a long period,
| society was made a town and given rep-| by the Child family, the last being a
| resentation In the general court. This | schooner built by the late George M.
as the official act which allowed Had- ! Clark, Several schooners and sloops
dam to send a deputy on the public' were also built on the Haddam Neck
charge of the colony. Prior to that!side of the river, nearly all of them by
time, however, there was a semblance residents of the “Neck.”

of town government, for in 1709 Thom-  About 1794 the quarry in Haddam
as Gates was, according to the colonial was opened and gave employment to
records, made captain of the company, about 100 men. These quarries were
or train band, on the east side of the operated very successfully for a num-

dam, and it is also to be noted further these, the Genl. B-Quarry, being oper-
that they bepgan to choose clerks as ated by Dickinson & Arnold, at the pres-
early as 1706, William Spencer, Jr., ent time, Mr. Arnold being a relative
was chosen “clarke for ye east side” and living in the house formerly owned
in December of that year. This office by Samuel Arnold.

he held until 1706, when he was suc- The manufacturing industries of the
ceeded by Thomas Gates. The Gates town have always been centered in the
family apparently were good public | vil'age of Higganum. One of the first
servants, for there were many of that| indusiries was the making of edged
name for clerk. Thomas Gates served tools .n 1826 by Hiram Woodruff and
as clerk of the east side until the side Giles Brainerd, The properties dlong
| became a town. In the year 1734 Dan- the Candlewood Hill stream were ac-

y of New London, Thomas Harvey | twenty-eight men from Hartford, Wind- |

Connecticut river in the town of Had- ber of years by Samuel Arnold; one of |

speed’s Landing as it was formerly|
known, is one of the principal landing
places on the Connecticut River be-
tween Middletown and Saybrook. The

clerk for 32 years, when came another | cstablished the well-known hoe waorks,
Gates, James Gates, who held office for which gives steady employment to sev-
two years., Daniel Brainerd came next, c¢ral hundred men, the late Hezekiah

1769 to 1777.

lel Cone was chosen clerk. Daniel was quired by Messrs. D. & H. Scovil, who |

Side Inn.
this point, which continued until rele-

cated tomorrow. Formerly shipbuilding
and silverware manufacturing was ex-
tensively carried on. At present it has
two gill net manufactories, which are
doing a flourishing business. The “Up-
per Landing,” which is now really a

part of East Haddam, was formerly one
of the most important places in the
town. Here resided Captain James
Green, who was appointed the first
postmaster in the town. General Ep-
aphroditus Champion lived in this local-
ity, and in 1793 was a member of the
General Assembly. Prior to his election
as a member of Congress he was in
command of the Connecticut 24th Regi-
ment, and in 1778 was commissary
eneral of provisions for the United
tates army. During this year, when

our army was starving at Valley Forge,

he received a letter from General
Washington, wurging the necessity of
shipping supplies at the earliest possi-
ble moment. Under the old law for
electing members of Congress East
Haddam had the honor of having two
members at the same time, General
Fpaphroditus Champion and Colonel
Jonathan O. Mosley. Mosley was a
lawyer by profession, and held the office
of state attorney for Middlesex county

from 1797 to 1B05. Timothy Green, 2
resident of this locality, was also elect-
ed to Congress under the district sys- |

tem.

A forge was located near where the |

old East Haddam bank bullding now |
stands, and here It was that Captain
ames Green made guns during lhr:l
tevolutionary war,

Millington, which Is located In the!

casicrn part of the town, was settled B. Warner, Norris W, Rathbun, Charles | afterwards chan
' tory,

gbout 1704, Jonathan Beebe being the

Timothy

'in 1814, but Nathan L. Foster came in

Then came Timothy
first settler here was John Chapman.; Gates, 1777 to 1797. Timothy Gates, | death of his brother Daniel

His house stood on the site of River! 3d, 1797-1802;

Scovil conducting the business after the
The name

Gates, Jr., “Scovil” on a lhoe was sufficient guar-
He established the ferry at 1802-14. Christopher C. Gates began | antee of its qualuy, The company was

recently incorporaied under the name of

_ | 1815, and stayed to 1818. Christopher D. & H. Scovil, Inc. Mr. Joseph Porter
pated to the past by the opening of | Gates came again in 1818, and stayed of Middletown, a nephew of Mr. Scovil,
the highway bridge, which is to be dedi- | till 1823, and again Foster returned is the president and general manager.

from 1823 to 1840. Then came Sylves-

ter Gates for a short time in 1840, Al-
 bert Gates acted alternately, it appears,
]wlth Daniel B. Warner in 1841, 1842
| and 1843, Warner then acted until 1851,
' George Lester came in 1852-3; Charles
' Babcock, 1853-4; Alfred Gates, 1854-
62, N. Olmstead Chapman succeeded
Mr, Gates, who had resigned in 1862,
He resigned in 1866, and was succeeded
by Julius Attwood, who served In this
|:apachy for over nineteen years. In
1884 Mr. Attwood was defeated
for re-election, and Mardon H,
| Watrous was chosen as his suc-
cessor, Mr. Watrous proved effi-
cient, and has since continued in the
position of town clerk, having been
 elected each year since 1884, The other
' officers in the town government have
not the prestige of age behind them,
but the office of town clerk has existed
- since the town was made.

' The present town officers are: Asses-
- sors, Frank R. Davison, William M. Sis-
' son, Willilam P. Rose¢; board of relief,
Charles H. Rogers, Mourcau J. Stark,
Michael Bride; selectmen, William W.
Gates, Charles C. Sanford, Francis
Stark; agent town deposit fund, Albert
| E. Purple; auditors, Wilbur S. Com-
| stock, Eugene B, Peck:

Willlam
Eugene B, Peck, collector, John H,
Warner; constables, Apollus S, Bug-
bee, Wiliam C. Russell, George M,
Smith, James E. Bride, Chauncey C,
Brooks; registrars of voters, Robert W.
Bingham, Joseph A, Williams; town
school committee, Charles H, Rich, Asa

E, Brooks, Eugene B, Peck, Franklin Above this mill

Countryman, Moureau J, Stark, Chas.

A, Russell, Michael Bride.

grand jurors,
Robert W. Bingham, George C. Smith, |
P, Rose, Edwin W, Crocker, |

iernted for a number

The Cutaway Harrow Company, the
successor to the Higganum Manufactur-
ing _Cumpnny. which was organized in
1867, manufactures a large line of disk
implements, among which is the cele-
brated “Clark’s Cutaway Harrow.” an
invention of the late George M. Clark.
 These tools have a world-wide reputa-
| tion, shipments being made to all parts
‘of the globe. A recent shipment was
packed In cases of 100 pounds each to
' be “packed” over the Andes on the
backs of mules. The present officers
are: Elmer S, Hubbard, president; El-
wyn T. Clark, vice president, and Clem-
ent S. I:Iuhbnrd. secretary and treasyrer-
 Operating in the same plant and by the
‘sam¢ management is the Higganum
Hardware Co., manufacturers of cut-

: ting nippers, small tool grinders, wagon
many other small tools

jacks and
The Russell Manufacturlng Compan
of Middletown have a Inrgcgmill ﬁeﬂ};
}rhere !:hlr:i raw c}?ttan IS spun into varn
or use Iin making webbing in
miJlIlis in Middletown, & e
he Granite Rock Spring Bottlin
Works, botilers of all kfndagof sudag
and small beers, have grown from a
small building to a plant of large pro-
portion, Their goods have won a large

sale by their high quality and attractive
appearance,

The Warmner & Campbell Co
' Middletown have a shc?p lncme:ln Egnﬁ'eﬁf
' ver Meadow Brook, where a number of
automatic machines are operated In the
 manufacture of buckle tongues, etc
The paper mill on Haddam Neck.'np
of years by Mr.
, has been %smantled.
Was 4 swo
in use in the time of the 1812 wﬁftiag
ged Into a scythe fac-
A number of other Industries

Francis A. House

VALLEY ADVERTISER

MT. TOM CAMP
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Canoeing on the Salmon River at Mt. Tom Camp

HE SELECT Summer Resort for both sexes, opening
its sixth season, situated on the Salmon River Cove,
among the beautiful mountains of the “Nutmeg State”.

&) | This Camp affords the comforts of a first-class hotel

without the formality of ‘“‘dress”’. Choice of sleeping
accommodations for 175 guests in tents, bungalows and cottages,
all water proof and weather proof, equipped with comfortable,
clean beds, up-to-date furnishings, and lighted throughout by
electricity, insuring safety and covenience for our guests. Running
water for bathing purposes, and the sanitary conditions are

'l | excellent. A Japanese chef is in charge of the kitchen, and we

are proud of the reputation of our table. Home-made bread,

pastries, etc., and abundance of fresh milk, eggs, fruits and vege-
tables from our 300 acre farm. Spring water used exclusively.

All amusements (including rowboats) free. Convenient to

churches. References furnished upon request. Rates, $1.50 and

$2.00 per day; $8.00 to $12.00 per week. Worite for booklet.
Elisha Crawford, Prop.
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BRAND

bINGER ALE

WHITE BIRCH BEER

~ Willchase away that thirsty feeling and
all thought of the hot and sultry weather.
See that you have some of the UNDINA
beverages in your ice chest at all times.
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MADE IN A MODEL SANITARY FACTORY
FROM THE BEST OF INGREDIENTS AND

THE PUREST OF SPRING WATER.

PERFECT IN QUALITY AND FLADOR

SOLD BY ALL PURVEYORS OF SOFT DRINKS
—— e T 1 UKRINRS

MADE AT

The Granite Rock Springs

HIGGANUM, CONN.
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were in operation on this stream in the
carly days, An oakum mill was operat-
ed until 1849, when the mill was en-
larged and cotton ducking was manu-
factured there. The Neck has always
been noted for its baskets, manufac-
tured there from native wood by the
Gillette family.

In the Little City and Ponsett dis-
tricts the manufacturing of buttons from
shells has developed into a business of
large proportions, the numerous shops
operated by the Bohemians give em-
ployment to a large number of hands,
the business reminding one of the old
button shop in Haddam Centre, where
the buttons were sewed on to the cards
by the wives and daughters at their
homes,

Haddam was the original county seat
for Middlesex County, the courts being
held there until their removal to Mid-
dletown. The first court house was
built 1786 on the ground where the
present court house now stands, being
located a short distance from the county
jail, which still remains here.

The present court house and town hall

is owned jointly by the town and county, |

the lower floor being occupied by the

town, and the upper floor by the county, |

Since the removal of the court to
Middletown, the court room has been
occupied by Granite Lodge for a lodge
room, which gives the Masons one of
the best lodge rooms in the county,
Through the generosity of the late
Cyprian Brainerd, Haddam was the
recipient of a fine hbrary, wh:ch stands
on the ground of the old Field home-
stead. where the noted Field brothers
were born, The property came into the

who gave the site for the library build-
ing. {

possession of Judge Ephraim P. Amn!d.‘

Of the secret and fraternal societies,
the O. U. A. M. and grange meet in
the hall over Olson’s store, and the |
Swedish Benefit Socicty meet in Brain-
erd Hall. There Is also a flourishing
grange on Haddam Neck. They occupy
a new hall, built since its organization, |
They have had several successful fairs,
that have been instrumental in drawing |
a large number of old residents back to |
their native town,

Granite Lodge, No. 119, F, & A, M.,
was chartered on January S5th, 1879, |
with 26 charter members, a large num-
ber of whom were members of Colum- |
bia Lodge in East Haddam. The pres-
ent officers arc Gaston B. Cody, W. M.; |
Harry W. Arnold, S. W.; Ernest Bon-
foey, J. W.; E. E. Clark, Jr., secretary
and E. P, Arnold, treasurer. The late

Arthur F. Clark, several times master | :
of the lodge, was district deputy of this| :

Masonic district for seven years,

The Higganum Savings Bank was| :

chartered in 1874, Its first officers were

E. P. Arnold, president; E. D. Gilbert, ! :

SECTCLArY
treasurer.
E, Thayer, president, and Clement S,
Hubbard, secretary and treasurer.

and Cornelius Brainerd,

Haddam has always taken a leading|

part in the good roads-movement, hav-
ing taken advantage of every appropria-
tion_by-thie state for this purpose. The
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DOES YOUR PULSL
BEAT LIKE AN EGG? :

If so, you have a bad case of hen fever. Your
doctor, on consultation, will doubtless send you to
Conecrest for treatment. We are specialists in
febris pullari. One of the following prescriptions, as
compounded by us, will make you cackle with con-
valescence before cock-crow.

CUSTOM HATCHING—Hall Mammoth Incubator.

DAY-OLD CHICKENS—Sent right from the incubator to
any place within three days’ express distance.

CUSTOM BROODING—Hall Brooder, 5,200-chick capacity.
EGGS FOR HATCHING—From stock of exhibition quality.
EGGS FOR HATCHING—From utility stock.
BREEDING STOCK—Of exhibition quality.

BREEDING STOCK—Of utility grade, the egg laying kind.

MARKET POULTRY—Chickens that you can broil, fry,

roast, fricassee, boil, put under a pie crust,—or eat raw,
if you like them that way.

LOVING CUP PRESENTED TO HARRY W. REYNOLDS

| held September

The present officers are R_4

At a publjc meceting at the Town Hall,

: I, 1911, in recogniti
of his efficient work of o

passage of the bridge bill in the legis-
sented Representative Harry W
nolds with a handsome silver 1
cup, a likeness of which is shown
above. The cup bears this Inscription:

llllllllllllllllll

Presented to
HARRY WILSON REYNOLDS
By His Townspeople

. On the die are four sunken panels, high- ‘

securing the |

lature, the people of East Haddam pre- | is

. ng-.ed with the statue of a soldier eight
oving | feet tall, holding a musket. The names

| and records of about forty deceased
.| soldiers; on the fourth pane! the fol- |
‘| lowing inscription: “Erected A. D. 1900,

In Rccpgmtiﬂn of His Faithful and :
Untiring Efforts in the Interests
of the Town of East Haddam.
General Assembly,
otate of Connecticut.

1910 1911
~ On the reverse side is the following:
ing:

-------------------------

/Aﬁaﬁlcscx turnpike has been graded
and covered with crushed stone from

the Middletown to Chester line, and a
survey has been made for the same im-
provement on the road from the rail-
road station to the Killingworth line.
The present town officers are: Select-

East Haddam—Haddam Bridge

Bill Approved by
Governor Simeon E. Baldwin,
August 24, 1911,

e —

ot 17y k.

son and Myron-—c ™ saners town clerk,
Arthur Clark; town treaﬁ?é?‘:’*l‘?u!‘“r-
ford S. Chalker; collector of taxes, Os-
car F. Richards; assessors, Ira G.
Bailey, Gaston B. Cody, Sterling C.
Gillette; school committee, Ephriam P,
Arnold, LeRoy A. Smith, Ira G. Baliley,
Eugene O. Burr, Charles B. Northam,
Rev. Wm. J. Tate, Rollin U. Tyler,
Henry Spencer and John C. Knowles;
judge of probate, Rollin U. Tyler.

As the beautiful scenery along the
Connecticut is becoming known, Had-
dam is receiving a decided benefit from

the “back to the land movement.” Smr-:' It

eral sites that command a view of the
river have been sold recently and beau-
tiful country residences built., The
town boasts of being one of the few
towns in the state that is practically out
of debt. When the present first sclect- |
man first became connected with town |
management in 1873, the town had a|
bonded debt of 540,000 and a floating
debt of $63,000, The last town report
shows a balance of 55,000 in the treas-
ury above all liabilities. The present|
tax rate is 15 mills. . '

THE CHACE MILL. }

1

The Chace mill is a stone mill 100x60
feet, 5 stories high; was erected in 18~lt3l
by Daniel Wetherell and Amasa Sweet, |
but was put in operation by Samuel
and H. B. Chace, of Valley Falls, R. [,
Messrs, Sweet and Wetherell being un-
able to complete their mill.

Spool thread was the first product of
this mill and in 1848 Messrs. Chace or-
ganized the Moodus Manufacturing Co.,
with $12.500 capital, In 1851 looms
were installed and print goods were
made, This was discontinued and the

mill ran on mule spun yarns for a long
time,

Two additions were bullt, a lapper
room 60x30 and a boiler and engine |
room 060x40. For a while the mill ran
day and night, water-power of 200
h. p. by day and steam power at night.

A. B. Chace became the owner of
this property on the death of his father,
Samuel Chace, in 1871, He later sold
this property to Hall, Lincoln & Co., of

ton, who now manufacture cotton
ducks and yarns, The mill has at pres-
€nt 31 cards, 2,448 ring spindles, 11

harrow looms, 3 broad looms and em-
ploys 35 hands.

The Williams Duck Company was
brganized in 1850 with a capital of S30,-
%0 A wooden mill was erected 100x

» three stories high for the manufac-
ture of cotton duck and twine,
wher first floor contains the water-
¥ ; and pickers, The second floor is
‘::t l.'l.'ar Iwisting, beaming, winding and
. I“ 8, and the third floor for carding,
FﬂniTEm ﬂﬁ spooling. |

& now owned by Hall, Lin-

fﬁ:ﬂ & Co,, of Boston, who manufac-
€ sail-cloth, roofing duck and twine,
100 1|‘=1 mill bas water-power only, using
P. @nd has 7 cards, 1,400 ring

irindles, 20 looms, and employs 25

THE SOLDIERS’
MONUMENT.

T'he memory of East Haddam soldiers
who gave their lives that their country
might live has a permanent reminder
of their glory. This was made a cer-
tainty by a provison in the will of the
late Eliza Wheeler Miller, who be-
queathed the sum of $2000 for a sol-
diers’ monument in this town. The
monument is located in park at Moodus.
iIs of Barre granite throughout,
standing ecight feet square at the base,

and twenty feet tall from ground line !

‘| of our country in its hour of peril, 1861- |
*| 1865, by Charles Miller and his wife,
| Eliza Wheeler Miller.”

1] ]

ly polished, with raised ornamental work
and carved frieze running around the
dic. The whole height of the pedestal |
twelve feet, which is surmount- |

I

ument In large raised letters. Qn three

|
|
of several battlefields are on the mon- |
of the polished panels are the names |

In honored memory of the defenders

1] |

MARKET EGGS—For the most discriminating table use, for
cooking purposes, or (on three or four weeks’ notice)
eggs that will fly to do your bidding at the worst possible

perpetration of amateur theatricals—

““Ha, ha,”” said the eqg, as he splattered a bit,
““I was cast for the villain, and made a great hit.”’

and a catalogue.

Conecrest

MOODUS, CONN.

Call, write, telephone, telegraph or cable for further information

Wiite Plymoutlh Rocks
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CHACE MILL,

WILLIAMS MILIL,

Ison Drug Sto

EAST HADDAM

For
Drug Sundries

Stationery

Books & Magazines

Etc., Etc.
JOHN ALILISON

Invites you to

come 1in and look

over the thousand

things you may
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Brockway & Meckensturm

MOODUS, CONN.

MAKERS OF

MARINE AND
STATIONERY

| Twisters for Laying Twine and Cord |
- GARAGE AND AUTO LIVERY |

Machine Co,,

GASOLINE ENGINES |

also General Machine Work le

—_——— = ===

|
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NET AND TWINE CO.

The New York Net & Twine Com-
pany is the lineal and legitimate suc- |
cessor of the first seine twine industry
of this town, and, in fact, of the Uniied |
States. Ebenezer Nichols, the pioneer
of this industry, began to make cotton
seine twine in 1826. With hin were
associated at various times many of 1he
ancestors of the present mill owners of |
Moodus. About 1844 he was joined by
his son, Wm. E. Nichols, under whose
puidance the business was developed
to a large and profitable industry. For
a few years prior to 1865 W, E. Nich-
ols had business relations with D. M,
Demarest, N. H. Joralemon, of New
York, and Z. E. Chaffee, of Moodus.
These men became interested wicth Mr.
Nichols in~the twine industry, and in
1865 the New York Net & Twine Com-
pany was organized, and the Falls Mill
was built for the manufacture of net-
ting, as well as twine.

At this time Mr. Nichols owned the
“Red” Mill and the “East” Mill, and REDELL
continued to operate them until April,
1869, when they were consolidated with
the ownership of the New York Net &
Twine Company.

In 1834 the "Red” Mill, which stands
where at the Revolution stood a grist
mill, passed into the ownership of the
Nichols family, It has been enlarged
three times to its present size, 36x100,
and is two siories, with basemen:z. It
employs 25 hands, and turns out 3,500
pounds hard and medium hard twine
per week. There are six tenements for
help.

In 1878 the East Mill was sold and
the Falls Mill enlarged to its present
capacity, 120x40 feet on the ground,
three storics and basement, and picker
house. It employs about 35 hands, and
turns out 6,000 pounds of soft and me-
dium twine per week. There are 11
tenements for help.

The Falls Mill is at the head of the
Moodus river, and controls a fall of 68
feet, which Is of great value,

In 1906 the manufacture of ne!ting |
and the sales-room in New York were |
discontinued, all business Ssince that
date having been conducted from the
Moodus office, |

Of the ﬂrgﬂﬂizerﬁ of this company | FALLS MILL
none now are living. Z, E. Chaffee
died in 1877, Mr. Nichols in 1878, Mr.

Demarest in 1898, and Mr. Joralemon in —~ — — — = — S
1896.

Mr. Chaffee was general superintend- | MIDDLESEX LBDGE, . 0. 0. F

ent up to the time of his death, He

[ ugene W,
E;lﬁﬁﬂu:&.:ﬁ:d;ysﬁﬁﬁ lf,f:'s'mgnf‘nf the The local lodge of Odd Fellows Ealnn the Leesville road. For many years

corporation, though since 1906 the act- |one of the best known lodges In the this lodge has flourished, and continues
ive management of the business has |gtate, It was established April 22, to be of great fraternal value, and the

been in the hands of his brother, Ar- H =
thur W. Chaffee, who Is vice-president 1840, in Moodus, in the house now oc- three great links of Odd Fellowship

and treasurer. Miss Nellle E. Chaffee | cupied by Herbert M. Gates, the blﬂck-Jgruw stronger year by year, This lodge
Is secretary, smith, opposite the Machimoodus house | is one hundred.
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STATEMENT OF THE CONDITION OF

National Bank of New England

EAST HADDAM, CONN.

At close of business May [5th, 1913

Loans and Discounts . . $84,166.08 Capital Stock . . . . $50,000.00
U. S. Bonds and other
Secunities ;S e L 101,911-93 SUTPIHE Fund (Eafﬂfd)- . IU,U[]U,{]U
Due from other Banks S 35349 Undwidecl Do 836973
Due from Reserve Agents 19,609.51
CHE]‘] : . . ] . . - 9-1261‘23 Cir-::u]atmn OUtﬂtﬂﬂdiﬂg. . 49.400100
Redemption Fund with U. 5. Deposits 2 0 - & s 1021484199
Treasury . . . . . 2,000.00
Banking House and Vault 3.000.00 Due to Other Banks . . 412.57
$220,667.29 $220.667.29

Possibly you are already a patron of this Bank. If not, ! might be well-lo
start in now. A trial may prove mutually profitable.  We would be pleased lo
have your account, large or small. We invite you to call wilh a view lo getlling
beller acquainied.

OFFICERS DIRECTORS
A, E. PURPLE ALBERT E. PURPLE  ARTHUR H DA‘?_"T_GN
President

HENRY W. TYLER EUGENE W. CHAFFEE

A. H. DAYTON RALPH B. SWAN FREDERICK L. RAY
Vice-President

EUGENE BOARDMAN  ARTHUR ]. SILLIMAN
E. N. PECK

Cashier WILBUR 5. COMSTOCK ELMER N. PECK
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5 3 CHAMPION
qm‘ s HOUSE

ZLLImAR Y
| B A East Haddam, Conn.
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HE CHAMPION HOUSE is one of the

most attractive hotels in the Connecticut

River Valley, and is an ideal resort at which

to pass the summer or a vacation period.
[t is a large brick building on the right bank of the
Connecticut River, and from its broad verandas, which
extend nearly around the hnuse, there is an unobstructed
and unsurpassed view directly up the river for four
miles. The house will accommodate sixty guests, and
1s modern throughout in appointment, water and gas on
every floor, large, airy parlors, spacious dining room,
cate, and office closely connected.

Boating, bathing, fishing. Automobile and carriage
trips arrange& on few minutes notice.

Cuisine under caretul supervision; table supplied
with Seasonable food.

Courteous service and reasonable rates.

The Champion House is official headquarters of
the International Automobile Association.

) o) D) o) T

Mrs. E. W. Pometoy ' Thomas Maroney
Proprietor Manager

INCEDE D)7l 7ZNEY



THE UNDINE TWINE MILLS.

The Undine Twine Mills are three in
number, and are the sole property of
Albert E. Purple, Mr. Purple obtained
complete ownership in the lower mill
in 1868 from Jonathan 0. Cone, son-
in-law of Stanton Card, from whom he
had previously purchased an interest. It
has ever since been his property. This
has a ground floor 32x90, and its
three floors are filled to their capacity

27 hands, and its output is 4,500 pounds
per week

The Atlantic Duck Mill was built in
1857 by the Atlantic Duck Company. It
was purchased by Mr. Purple in 1898
from the heirs of Joseph Nickerson, of
Boston, Mass, This mill has a ground
floor 40x155 feet, and is two storics
high. It employs 45 hands and turns
out 7,500 pounds per week. The motive

3 -

| pany.
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ATLANTIC MILL.

without exception, in first-class
condition., The comfortable, attractive
tenement houses belonging to these
mills grouped, would make quite a lit-
tle village in themselves.

arc,

Mr. Albert E. Purple, the proprietor,

is a son of Elijah B, Purple, one of the
organizers of the Atlantic Duck Com-
Mr. A. E. Purple was for many
years local manager of the Atlantic
Duck Mill, prior to his purchase of it

of Purple & Silliman, dealers in gen-
ernl merchandise, He is president of

the National Bank of New England; |

president of the Moodus Savings Bank,

and chairman of the East Haddam and |

Haddam Bridge Commission. He rep-

rescnted East Haddam in the legislature |

in 1875; was a delegate to the consti-
tutional convention in 1901; judge of
probate for 18 years, and has held many
minor offices. Mr. Purple is a native
of- Moodus, and has resided here all

NATIONAL NET

19

AND TWINE CO.

The National Net & Twine Gompany
started the manufacture of Gill Net-
ting in February, 1911, and nave dou-
bled their capacity each year since starl-
ing. They sell their entire product di-
rect to fishermen and fish-houses. Their

netting has given such good satisfaction
that they sell their entire output with-
out city office or local agents of any
kind, and the demand is increasing =0
fast that they are building new machin-
cry as fast as it can be produced

HADLEY-SMITH MFG. CO.

his life.
Mr. A. J. Silliman, the superintend- |

ent of the mills, has been connected ,
with them since 1877 in this capacity

His father was a manufacturer, and
was interested in many enterprises. Mr.

power in all three mills is water, and| A. E. Purple has always been a manu-
the product is cotton seine twine of ex- | facturer. He is a member of the firm

cellent quality, Mr. A, J. Silliman is
general superintendent of these mills,

The name of the Undine Mills was
adopted in 1878, and the quality of
their product has served the purpose
in adopting a distinctive name

The mills are equipped with the most
modern machinery and the bulldings

LOWER MILL.

with machinery. It employs twenty
hands. and turns out 3,000 pounds
per week. In 1878 Mr. Purple pur-
chased the old “East Mill" from the
New York Net & Twine Company. It
was then put in first-class condition and
operated by him. This mill, called the
“East Mill,” because it was once the
farthest cast, has a ground floor 24x110,
and is three stonies high. It employs

two-and-a-half story building with
basement, with a total floor space of
11.200 square feet. The officers of the
corporation are: President, l? W H.;ui-
ley; vice-president, C. H. Emily; sec-
tures buckles, bag frames, sheet metal, retary. G. M. Smith; treasurer, E W.
wire and cast goods. Ihelr mo v pﬂgﬁ_ Hadley. The board of directors are:
er is a 100-h.p. turbine wheel and a n TIERLS sencer SIS Brooks, E. W.

: ne. They occupy and ow : <
U ?-:I:w%-lwn qs the “stopne mill,” a Hadley, G. M. Smith, R, W. "

The Hadley-Smith Lﬁ‘iamafuctun.ng
Company, capital stock 550,000, was in-
mrpgrﬂr{:d November 20, 1906, by E.
W. Hadley, G. M. Smith, R. W. Hadley
and C. H. Emily. This Hrm manufac-

THE MOODUS DRUM CORFS

drum corps has a unique distinction.
At the dedication of the Washington
monument in Washington, this corps
led the First Company, Governor Foot
Guards, of Hartford. They were in-
vited by President Arthur to play in the

of the drums are over one hundred| White House. They were the first and
vears old, and arec exactly the same pnly organization of the kind to play

. 1A 4 5
stvle as ysed in Continental times. The Jig this building ! what'1
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W. S. COMSTOCK
General Insurance Agent

Represents the Best In-
surance Companies of the
Country and can place in
any amount Firelnsurance,
Employer’s Liability, Acci-
dent, Steam Boiler, Plate
Glass, Life, Tornado,
Marine and Burglary Insurance, at the lowest
obtainable rate.

ADMITTED ASSETS OF COMPANIES
REPRESENTED OVER $130,000,000

Also Dealer in ‘Real Estate

Some desirable Farms and Residences on list at the present time.

Perhaps no drum corps has ever been
known as extensively as the Moodus
Drum Corps. This corps was organized |
in 1860, with ten members, was drilled
and lead by Hezekiah Percival. Many

e

EAST MILL.
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Higgamum lHlotel

BIIGCGANUM, CONN.
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AINS and expense have n-:?t been spa_red.t_o make
Higganum Hotel attractive and 1_r.twtmg for
patrons, and the plans of the proprietor are to
continue to conduct as good a hotel as‘m_ay be found
in any town of this size in the state—in a manner

that reflects credit on the town as well as l}lmselfz The

hotel needs to be visited to appreciate its dehgl_ltful
location, commanding as it does one of the finest views
on the picturesque Connecticut. The arrangement of
the hotel is convenient, the good-swed rooms are well
furnished, well lighted and pleasant. Good table.

Sample room in connection with the .hotel. SpEi_:lal

attention to automobile parties. T'wo minutes to trains.

ARTHUR BROOKES, Proprietor.

OFFICE, ROOM 1, OPERA HOUSE BUILDING
East Haddam, Conn.

A postal will receive prompt attention.

|
%
§

Telephone No. 49-3.
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